# Nauru

# Household Income and Expenditure Survey (HIES) 2012/2013



# Survey classification codes (April 2014)





Bureau of Statistics, Department of Finance Republic of Nauru

#### **CONTENTS**

SURVEY CODES – INCOME	1
1. INCOME FROM EMPLOYMENT	1
1.1 Employee income	
1.2 Income from self-employment (non-subsistence)	
1.3 Income from home production – sold	
1.4 Income from home production – consumed	
2 Property Income	
2.1 Home rental income	
2.2 Royalties income	
2.3 Interest from financial institutions	
2.4 Interest from money lending	
2.5 Dividends	
2.6 Other property income	
3 INCOME FROM HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTION OF SERVICES FOR OWN CONSUMPTION	
3.1 Net value of housing services provided by owner – occupied dwellings	
4 Current transfers received	
4.1 Old age pension	
4.2 Disability pension	
4.3 Pending salaries	
4.4 Alimony	
4.5 Regular cash gifts	
4.6 Other transfer income	
5 IRREGULAR GIFTS RECEIVED & OTHER RECEIPTS	
5.1 Irregular cash gifts	
5.2 Irregular non-cash gifts	
5.3 Other casual receipts	
SURVEY CODES – EXPENDITURE	11
01 – FOOD AND NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	11
011 – Food	11
01170 – Vegetables	
012 – No-alcoholic beverages	
02 – Alcoholic Beverages, Tobacco and Narcotics	
021 – Alcoholic Beverages	
022 – Tobacco	17
023 – Narcotics	18
03 – Clothing and Footwear	18
031 – Clothing	18
032 – Footwear	19
04 – Housing, Water, Electricity, Gas, and, Other Fuels	20
041 – Actual rentals for Housing	20
042 – Imputed rentals for Housing	20
043 – Maintenance and repair of the dwelling	20
044 – Water charges (including hire of meters, reading of meters and standing charges, excludes drinking	ig water sold in
bottles (1.2.2_71)	21
05 – Furnishings, Household Equipment and Routine Household Maintenance	22
051 – Furniture and furnishings, carpets and other floor coverings	22
052 – Household textiles	22
053 – Household appliances	23
054 – Glassware, tableware and household utensils	24
055 – Tools and equipment for house and garden	24
056 – Goods and services for routine household maintenance	25
06 – HEALTH	26
061 – Medical products, appliances and equipment	
062 – Outpatient services	
063 – Hospital services	
07 – Transport	
071 – Purchase of vehicles	27

	27
073 – Transport services	
08 – Communication	
081 – Postal services	
082 – Telephone and telefax equipment	
083 – Telephone and telefax services	29
09 – RECREATION AND CULTURE	
091 – Audio-visual, photographic and information processing equipment	29
092 – Other major durables for recreation and culture	30
093 – Other recreational items and equipment, gardens and pets	31
094 – Recreational and cultural services	31
095 – Newspapers, books and stationery	32
10 - EDUCATION	
101 – Pre-primary and primary education	32
102 – Secondary education	
103 – Post-secondary non-tertiary education	32
104 – Tertiary education	
11 – RESTAURANTS AND HOTELS	33
111 – Catering services	33
112 – Accommodation services	33
12 – MISCELLANEOUS GOODS AND SERVICES	33
121 – Personal care	33
123 – Personal effects NEC	34
124 – Social protection	34
126 – Financial services NEC	34
127 – Other services NEC	34
90 – Non-Consumption Household Expenditure	35
901 – Transfers made by households	35
902 – Expenditure on Assets	
904 – Intermediate expenditure	36
99 – Missing	36
SURVEY CODES – INDUSTRY	27
SURVET CODES - INDUSTRY	3/
A – AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHING	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	37
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	37 37
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	37 37
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	37 37 38
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities.  02 – Forestry and logging  03 – Fishing and aquaculture	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities.  02 – Forestry and logging 03 – Fishing and aquaculture	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities.  02 – Forestry and logging	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	
01 – Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	

27 – Manufacture of electrical equipment	43
28 – Manufacture of machinery and equipment NEC	43
29 – Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and semi-trailers	44
30 – Manufacture of other transport equipment	44
31 – Manufacture of furniture	
32 – Other manufacturing	
33 – Repair and installation of machinery and equipment	
D — ELECTRICITY, GAS, STEAM AND AIR CONDITIONING SUPPLY	
35 – Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	
E – WATER SUPPLY; SEWERAGE, WASTE MANAGEMENT AND REMEDIATION ACTIVITIES	
36 – Water collection, treatment and supply	
37 – Sewerage	
38 – Waste collection, treatment and disposal activities; materials recovery	45
39 – Remediation activities and other waste management services	46
F – Construction	
41 – Construction of buildings	
42 – Civil engineering	46
43 – Specialised construction activities	
G – WHOLESALE AND RETAIL TRADE; REPAIR OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND MOTORCYCLES	
45 – Wholesale and retail trade and repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	46
46 – Wholesale trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	47
47 – Retail trade, except of motor vehicles and motorcycles	47
H – Transportation and storage	
49 – Land transport and transport via pipelines	48
50 – Water transport	
51 – Air transport	
52 – Warehousing and support activities for transportation	49
53 – Postal and courier activities	
I – ACCOMMODATION AND FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES	49
55 – Accommodation	
56 – Food and beverage service activities	49
J – Information and communication	
58 – Publishing activities	
59 – Motion picture, video and television programme production, sound recording and music publishing activities	
60 – Programming and broadcasting activities	
61 – Telecommunications	
62 – Computer programming, consultancy and related activities	
63 – Information service activities	
K – FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES	51
64 – Financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding	
65 — Insurance, reinsurance and pension funding, except compulsory social security	
66 – Activities auxiliary to financial service and insurance activities	
L – REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES	
68 – Real estate activities	
M – Professional, scientific and technical activities	
69 – Legal and accounting activities	
70 – Activities of head offices; management consultancy activities	
71 – Architectural and engineering activities; technical testing and analysis	
72 – Scientific research and development	
73 – Advertising and market research	
74 – Other professional, scientific and technical activities	
75 – Veterinary activities	
N – Administrative and support service activities	
77 – Rental and leasing activities	
78 – Employment activities	
79 – Travel agency, tour operator, reservation service and related activities	
80 – Security and investigation activities	F2
81 – Services to buildings and landscape activities	
	53
82 – Office administrative, office support and other business support activities	53 54
82 – Office administrative, office support and other business support activities	53 54 54
82 – Office administrative, office support and other business support activities	53 54 54

85 – Education	
Q – Human health and social work activities	55
86 – Human health activities	55
87 – Residential care activities	55
88 – Social work activities without accommodation	55
R – Arts, entertainment and recreation	55
90 – Creative, arts and entertainment activities	55
91 – Libraries, archives, museums and other cultural activities	56
92 – Gambling and betting activities	
93 – Sports activities and amusement and recreation activities	56
S – Other service activities	56
94 – Activities of membership organisations	
95 – Repair of computers and personal and household goods	56
96 – Other personal service activities	
T – ACTIVITIES OF HOUSEHOLDS AS EMPLOYERS; UNDIFFERENTIATED GOODS—AND SERVICES—PRODUCING ACTIVITIES OF	HOUSEHOLDS FOR OWN
USE	_
97 – Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel	
98 – Undifferentiated goods—and services—producing activities of private households for own use	25 <i>7</i>
U – ACTIVITIES OF EXTRATERRITORIAL ORGANISATIONS AND BODIES	
99 – Activities of extraterritorial organisations and bodies	57
* – Missing	
99 – Missing	5 <i>7</i>
SURVEY CODES – OCCUPATION	58
0 – ARMED FORCES OCCUPATIONS	
01 – Commissioned armed forces officers	
02 – Non-commissioned armed forces officers	
03 – Armed forces occupations, other ranks	
1 – MANAGERS	
11 – Chief executives, senior officials and legislators	
12 – Administrative and commercial managers	
13 – Production and specialised services managers	
14 – Hospitality, retail and other services managers	
2 – Professionals	
21 – Science and engineering professionals	
22 – Health professionals	
23 – Teaching professionals	
24 – Business and administration professionals	
25 – Information and communications technology professionals	
26 – Legal, social and cultural professionals	
3 – TECHNICIANS AND ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONALS	
31 – Science and engineering associate professionals	
32 – Health associate professionals	
33 – Business and administration associate professionals	
34 – Legal, social, cultural and related associate professionals	
35 – Information and communications technicians	
4 – CLERICAL SUPPORT WORKERS	
41 – General and keyboard clerks	
42 – Customer services clerks	
43 – Numerical and material recording clerks	
44 – Other clerical support workers	
51 – Personal service workers	
52 – Sales workers	
53 – Personal care workers	
53 – Personal care workers	
6 – Skilled agricultural, forestry and fishery workers	
61 – Market-oriented skilled agricultural workers	
61 – Market-oriented skilled agricultural workers	
63 – Subsistence farmers, fishers, hunters and gatherers	
7 – CRAFT AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS	
7 – CRAFT AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS	
. = - = - = - = - = - = - = - = - = - =	

72 – Metal, machinery and related trades workers	68
73 – Handicraft and printing workers	
74 – Electrical and electronic trades workers	69
75 – Food processing, wood working, garment and other craft and related trades workers	
8 – PLANT AND MACHINE OPERATORS, AND ASSEMBLERS	
81 – Stationary plant and machine operators	70
82 – Assemblers	71
83 – Drivers and mobile plant operators	71
9 – ELEMENTARY OCCUPATIONS	71
91 – Cleaners and helpers	71
92 – Agricultural, forestry and fishery labourers	72
93 – Labourers in mining, construction, manufacturing and transport	
94 – Food preparation assistants	72
95 – Street and related sales and service workers	
96 – Refuse workers and other elementary workers	
* – MISSING	73
99 – Missing	
<b>5</b>	

#### SURVEY CODES - INCOME

#### 1. INCOME FROM EMPLOYMENT

1	1	CMD	LOYEE	INICO	11/17
- /	- /	P. IVI P		1/00.0	JIVI P.

1	.1.1	W	JAGE	AND	SALARY .	<ul> <li>BASE SALA</li> </ul>	ARY

- 1.1.1.01 Agriculture
- 1.1.1.02 Forestry
- 1.1.1.03 Fishing
- 1.1.1.04 Quarrying
- 1.1.1.05 Manufacturing
- 1.1.1.06 Construction
- 1.1.1.07 Retail trade
- 1.1.1.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles
- 1.1.1.09 Transport
- 1.1.1.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.1.1.11 Food service activities
- 1.1.1.12 Information and communication
- 1.1.1.13 Financial activities
- 1.1.1.14 Real estate activities
- 1.1.1.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.1.1.16 Support service activities
- 1.1.1.17 Education
- 1.1.1.18 Human health and social work activities
- 1.1.1.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.1.1.20 Other service activities

#### 1.1.2 WAGE AND SALARY - BONUS

- 1.1.2.01 Agriculture
- 1.1.2.02 Forestry
- 1.1.2.03 Fishing
- 1.1.2.04 Quarrying
- 1.1.2.05 Manufacturing
- 1.1.2.06 Construction
- 1.1.2.07 Retail trade
- 1.1.2.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles
- 1.1.2.09 Transport
- 1.1.2.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.1.2.11 Food service activities
- 1.1.2.12 Information and communication
- 1.1.2.13 Financial activities
- 1.1.2.14 Real estate activities
- 1.1.2.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.1.2.16 Support service activities
- 1.1.2.17 Education
- 1.1.2.18 Human health and social work activities

- 1.1.2.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.1.2.20 Other service activities

#### 1.1.3 WAGE AND SALARY - IN-KIND HOUSING

- 1.1.3.01 Agriculture
- 1.1.3.02 Forestry
- 1.1.3.03 Fishing
- 1.1.3.04 Quarrying
- 1.1.3.05 Manufacturing
- 1.1.3.06 Construction
- 1.1.3.07 Retail trade
- 1.1.3.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles
- 1.1.3.09 Transport
- 1.1.3.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.1.3.11 Food service activities
- 1.1.3.12 Information and communication
- 1.1.3.13 Financial activities
- 1.1.3.14 Real estate activities
- 1.1.3.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.1.3.16 Support service activities
- 1.1.3.17 Education
- 1.1.3.18 Human health and social work activities
- 1.1.3.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.1.3.20 Other service activities

#### 1.1.4 WAGE AND SALARY - IN-KIND ELECTRICITY

- 1.1.4.01 Agriculture
- 1.1.4.02 Forestry
- 1.1.4.03 Fishing
- 1.1.4.04 Quarrying
- 1.1.4.05 Manufacturing
- 1.1.4.06 Construction
- 1.1.4.07 Retail trade
- 1.1.4.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles
- 1.1.4.09 Transport
- 1.1.4.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.1.4.11 Food service activities
- 1.1.4.12 Information and communication
- 1.1.4.13 Financial activities
- 1.1.4.14 Real estate activities
- 1.1.4.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.1.4.16 Support service activities
- 1.1.4.17 Education
- 1.1.4.18 Human health and social work activities
- 1.1.4.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.1.4.20 Other service activities

#### 1.1.5 WAGE AND SALARY - IN-KIND TELEPHONE

#### 1.1.5.01 - Agriculture

- 1.1.5.02 Forestry
- 1.1.5.03 Fishing
- 1.1.5.04 Quarrying
- 1.1.5.05 Manufacturing
- 1.1.5.06 Construction
- 1.1.5.07 Retail trade
- 1.1.5.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles
- 1.1.5.09 Transport
- 1.1.5.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.1.5.11 Food service activities
- 1.1.5.12 Information and communication
- 1.1.5.13 Financial activities
- 1.1.5.14 Real estate activities
- 1.1.5.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.1.5.16 Support service activities
- 1.1.5.17 Education
- 1.1.5.18 Human health and social work activities
- 1.1.5.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.1.5.20 Other service activities

#### 1.1.6 WAGE AND SALARY - IN-KIND TRANSPORT

- 1.1.6.01 Agriculture
- 1.1.6.02 Forestry
- 1.1.6.03 Fishing
- 1.1.6.04 Quarrying
- 1.1.6.05 Manufacturing
- 1.1.6.06 Construction
- 1.1.6.07 Retail trade
- 1.1.6.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles
- 1.1.6.09 Transport
- 1.1.6.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.1.6.11 Food service activities
- 1.1.6.12 Information and communication
- 1.1.6.13 Financial activities
- 1.1.6.14 Real estate activities
- 1.1.6.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.1.6.16 Support service activities
- 1.1.6.17 Education
- 1.1.6.18 Human health and social work activities
- 1.1.6.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.1.6.20 Other service activities

#### 1.1.7 WAGE AND SALARY – IN-KIND CLOTHES

- 1.1.7.01 Agriculture
- 1.1.7.02 Forestry
- 1.1.7.03 Fishing
- 1.1.7.04 Quarrying
- 1.1.7.05 Manufacturing

- 1.1.7.06 Construction
- 1.1.7.07 Retail trade
- 1.1.7.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles
- 1.1.7.09 Transport
- 1.1.7.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.1.7.11 Food service activities
- 1.1.7.12 Information and communication
- 1.1.7.13 Financial activities
- 1.1.7.14 Real estate activities
- 1.1.7.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.1.7.16 Support service activities
- 1.1.7.17 Education
- 1.1.7.18 Human health and social work activities
- 1.1.7.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.1.7.20 Other service activities

#### 1.1.8 WAGE AND SALARY - IN-KIND OTHER (E.G. FOOD)

- 1.1.8.01 Agriculture
- 1.1.8.02 Forestry
- 1.1.8.03 Fishing
- 1.1.8.04 Quarrying
- 1.1.8.05 Manufacturing
- 1.1.8.06 Construction
- 1.1.8.07 Retail trade
- 1.1.8.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles
- 1.1.8.09 Transport
- 1.1.8.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.1.8.11 Food service activities
- 1.1.8.12 Information and communication
- 1.1.8.13 Financial activities
- 1.1.8.14 Real estate activities
- 1.1.8.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.1.8.16 Support service activities
- 1.1.8.17 Education
- 1.1.8.18 Human health and social work activities
- 1.1.8.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.1.8.20 Other service activities

#### 1.2 INCOME FROM SELF-EMPLOYMENT (NON-SUBSISTENCE)

#### 1.2.1 Profit or loss from unincorporated enterprise

- 1.2.1.01 Agriculture
- 1.2.1.02 Forestry
- 1.2.1.03 Fishing
- 1.2.1.04 Quarrying
- 1.2.1.05 Manufacturing
- 1.2.1.06 Construction
- 1.2.1.07 Retail trade
- 1.2.1.08 Repair of motor vehicles, motor cycles

- 1.2.1.09 Transport
- 1.2.1.10 Accommodation and food service activities
- 1.2.1.11 Food service activities
- 1.2.1.12 Information and communication
- 1.2.1.13 Financial activities
- 1.2.1.14 Real estate activities
- 1.2.1.15 Professional and technical activities
- 1.2.1.16 Support service activities
- 1.2.1.17 Education
- 1.2.1.18 Human health and social work activities
- 1.2.1.19 Arts, entertainment and recreation
- 1.2.1.20 Other service activities

#### 1.3 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION - SOLD

#### 1.3.1 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION - SOLD (AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE)

- 1.3.1.01 Chinese cabbage
- 1.3.1.02 Cucumber
- 1.3.1.03 Beans
- 1.3.1.04 Pumpkin
- 1.3.1.05 Chilli pepper
- 1.3.1.06 Lettuce
- 1.3.1.07 Tomato
- 1.3.1.08 Other vegetables
- 1.3.1.09 Mango
- 1.3.1.10 Coconut
- 1.3.1.11 Banana
- 1.3.1.12 Breadfruit
- 1.3.1.13 Pandanus
- 1.3.1.14 Lime
- 1.3.1.15 Pawpaw
- 1.3.1.16 Other fruit

#### 1.3.2 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION - SOLD (HANDICRAFTS AND HOME PRODUCED FOOD)

- 1.3.2.01 Dried/salted fish
- 1.3.2.02 Sandwiches
- 1.3.2.03 Fast food (e.g. hot dog)
- 1.3.2.04 Prepared food at market
- 1.3.2.05 BBQ on side of road
- 1.3.2.06 Jams/chutneys
- 1.3.2.07 Cakes (pies, scones)
- 1.3.2.08 Coconut fish
- 1.3.2.09 Coconut oil
- 1.3.2.10 Coconut grated
- 1.3.2.11 Coconut juice
- 1.3.2.12 Coconut raw
- 1.3.2.13 Eggs
- 1.3.2.14 Other home processed food
- 1.3.2.15 Mats

1.3.2.16 - Baskets 1.3.2.17 - Fans 1.3.2.18 - Wood carving 1.3.2.19 - Necklace/earing/bracelet 1.3.2.20 - Tailoring (e.g. quilt) 1.3.2.21 – Other art (e.g. painting) 1.3.2.22 - Grass skirts 1.3.2.23 - Hair accessories 1.3.2.24 - Brooms (straw) 1.3.2.25 - Other handicraft 1.3.3 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION – SOLD (LIVESTOCK) 1.3.3.01 - Pig 1.3.3.02 - Chicken 1.3.3.03 - Duck 1.3.3.04 – Other livestock 1.3.4 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION - SOLD (FISHING, HUNTING AND GATHERING) 1.3.4.01 – Rainbow runner 1.3.4.02 - Skipjack 1.3.4.03 - Yellow fin tuna 1.3.4.04 - Bigeye tuna 1.3.4.05 - Other tuna 1.3.4.06 - Wahoo 1.3.4.07 – Other deep sea fish (marlin, etc.) 1.3.4.08 - Flying fish 1.3.4.09 – Reef fish (with net) 1.3.4.10 - Reef fish (diving with spear/breathing apparatus) 1.3.4.11 - Reef fish (diving with handline) 1.3.4.12 - Reef fish (gathering by hand) 1.3.4.13 - Other reef fish 1.3.4.14 - Lobster 1.3.4.15 - Sea crab 1.3.4.16 – Other crustacean 1.3.4.17 - Octopus 1.3.4.18 - Squid 1.3.4.19 - Oyster 1.3.4.20 - Periwinkle

1.3.4.28 - Noddy bird 1.3.4.29 – Pacific pigeon

1.3.4.25 - Tilapia 1.3.4.26 - Milk fish

1.3.4.30 - Other hunting

1.3.4.27 – Other fish farming

1.3.4.21 – Other invertebrates

1.3.4.22 - Beche-de-mer 1.3.4.23 - Sea urchin 1.3.4.24 - Other seafood

- 1.3.4.31 Hermit crab
- 1.3.4.32 Coconut crab
- 1.3.4.33 Land crab

#### 1.4 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION – CONSUMED

#### 1.4.1 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION - CONSUMED (AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE)

- 1.4.1.01 Chinese cabbage
- 1.4.1.02 Cucumber
- 1.4.1.03 Beans
- 1.4.1.04 Pumpkin
- 1.4.1.05 Chilli pepper
- 1.4.1.06 Lettuce
- 1.4.1.07 Tomato
- 1.4.1.08 Other vegetables
- 1.4.1.09 Mango
- 1.4.1.10 Coconut
- 1.4.1.11 Banana
- 1.4.1.12 Breadfruit
- 1.4.1.13 Pandanus
- 1.4.1.14 Lime
- 1.4.1.15 Pawpaw
- 1.4.1.16 Other fruit

#### 1.4.2 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION – CONSUMED (HANDICRAFTS AND HOME PRODUCED FOOD)

- 1.4.2.01 Dried/salted fish
- 1.4.2.02 Sandwiches
- 1.4.2.03 Fast food (e.g. hot dog)
- 1.4.2.04 Prepared food at market
- 1.4.2.05 BBQ on side of road
- 1.4.2.06 Jams/chutneys
- 1.4.2.07 Cakes (pies, scones)
- 1.4.2.08 Coconut fish
- 1.4.2.09 Coconut oil
- 1.4.2.10 Coconut grated
- 1.4.2.11 Coconut juice
- 1.4.2.12 Coconut raw
- 1.4.2.13 Eggs
- 1.4.2.14 Other home processed food
- 1.4.2.15 Mats
- 1.4.2.16 Baskets
- 1.4.2.17 Fans
- 1.4.2.18 Wood carving
- 1.4.2.19 Necklace/earing/bracelet
- 1.4.2.20 Tailoring (e.g. quilt)
- 1.4.2.21 Other art (e.g. painting)
- 1.4.2.22 Grass skirts
- 1.4.2.23 Hair accessories
- 1.4.2.24 Brooms (straw)
- 1.4.2.25 Other handicraft

#### 1.4.3 INCOME FROM HOME PRODUCTION - CONSUMED (LIVESTOCK)

- 1.4.3.01 Pig
- 1.4.3.02 Chicken
- 1.4.3.03 Duck
- 1.4.3.04 Other livestock

#### 1.4.4 Income from home production – consumed (fishing, hunting & gathering)

- 1.4.4.01 Rainbow runner
- 1.4.4.02 Skipjack
- 1.4.4.03 Yellow fin tuna
- 1.4.4.04 Bigeye tuna
- 1.4.4.05 Other tuna
- 1.4.4.06 Wahoo
- 1.4.4.07 Other deep sea fish (marlin, etc.)
- 1.4.4.08 Flying fish
- 1.4.4.09 Reef fish (with net)
- 1.4.4.10 Reef fish (diving with spear/breathing apparatus)
- 1.4.4.11 Reef fish (diving with handline)
- 1.4.4.12 Reef fish (gathering by hand)
- 1.4.4.13 Other reef fish
- 1.4.4.14 Lobster
- 1.4.4.15 Sea crab
- 1.4.4.16 Other crustacean
- 1.4.4.17 Octopus
- 1.4.4.18 Squid
- 1.4.4.19 Oyster
- 1.4.4.20 Periwinkle
- 1.4.4.21 Other invertebrates
- 1.4.4.22 Beche-de-mer
- 1.4.4.23 Sea urchin
- 1.4.4.24 Other seafood
- 1.4.4.25 Tilapia
- 1.4.4.26 Milk-fish
- 1.4.4.27 Other fish farming
- 1.4.4.28 Noddy bird
- 1.4.4.29 Pacific pigeon
- 1.4.4.30 Other hunting
- 1.4.4.31 Hermit crab
- 1.4.4.32 Coconut crab
- 1.4.4.33 Land crab

#### 2 PROPERTY INCOME

#### 2.1 HOME RENTAL INCOME

2.1.0.01 - Home rental income

#### 2.2 ROYALTIES INCOME

2.2.0.01 - Royalties income

#### 2.3 INTEREST FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

2.3.0.01 – Interest from financial institutions

#### 2.4 INTEREST FROM MONEY LENDING

2.4.0.01 – Interest from money lending

#### 2.5 DIVIDENDS

2.5.0.01 - Dividends

#### 2.6 OTHER PROPERTY INCOME

2.6.0.01 – Other property income

#### 3 INCOME FROM HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTION OF SERVICES FOR OWN CONSUMPTION

#### 3.1 NET VALUE OF HOUSING SERVICES PROVIDED BY OWNER - OCCUPIED DWELLINGS

#### 3.1.1 Primary house – being lived in

- 3.1.1.01 Own house outright
- 3.1.1.02 Staying in house rent free

#### 3.1.2 Secondary house – owned by household

3.1.2.01 – Secondary house – owned by household

#### 4 CURRENT TRANSFERS RECEIVED

#### 4.1 OLD AGE PENSION

4.1.0.01 – Old age pension

#### 4.2 DISABILITY PENSION

4.2.0.01 – Disability pension

#### 4.3 PENDING SALARIES

4.3.0.01 - Pending salaries

#### 4.4 ALIMONY

4.4.0.01 - Alimony

#### 4.5 REGULAR CASH GIFTS

4.5.0.01 - Regular cash gifts from inside Nauru

4.5.0.02 - Regular remittances from overseas

#### 4.6 OTHER TRANSFER INCOME

4.6.0.01 - Other transfer income

#### 5 IRREGULAR GIFTS RECEIVED & OTHER RECEIPTS

#### 5.1 IRREGULAR CASH GIFTS

5.1.0.01 – Irregular cash gifts from inside Nauru

5.1.0.02 – Irregular remittances from overseas

#### 5.2 IRREGULAR NON-CASH GIFTS

- 5.2.0.01 Irregular home production gifts
- 5.2.0.02 Irregular bought gifts

#### 5.3 OTHER CASUAL RECEIPTS

- 5.3.0.02 Birth allowance
- 5.3.0.03 Funeral allowance
- 5.3.0.04 Sale of motor vehicle
- 5.3.0.05 Sale of other assets
- 5.3.0.06 Inheritance
- 5.3.0.07 Other casual receipts

### SURVEY CODES - EXPENDITURE

#### 01 - FOOD AND NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

011 - F00D
01110 - Bread and cereals
01110010 – Rice in all forms
011100101 - Rice - broken/mixed bag/repacked
011100102 - Medium grain (e.g. Calrose rice - Guam rose, California select, FRC, etc.)
011100103 - Long Grain rice (e.g. premium - basmati, jasmine, etc.)
011100104 – Unprocessed rice (e.g. brown, hearty)
011100199 - Rice - All others
01110020 – Maize, wheat, barley, oats, rye and other cereals in the form of grain, flour or meal
011100201 - Flour
011100202 – Self raising flour
011100203 - Cornflour
011100204 - Rolled oats(e.g. Oat-meal)
011100205 - Rice flour
01110030 – Bread
011100301 - Bread (sliced, loaf)
011100302 - Bread (rolls)
011100303 – Other bread
01110040 - Buns
011100401 - Buns (sweetened, cream bun)
011100499 - Other buns not elsewhere classified (NEC)
01110050 – Biscuits and crackers
011100501 – Cream cracker
011100502 - Cabin biscuits (navy, ship)
011100503 – Scotch finger
011100504 - Coconut biscuit
011100505 – Ice cream cones
011100506 - Arrowroot biscuit
011100507 – Wafers and cream wafers
011100508 - Cookies (sandwich type, chocolate chip and similar)
011100509 - Breakfast crackers, saltines non-sugar coated
011100510 – TimTam biscuits and alike
011100599 - Other and assorted hard biscuits and crackers
01110060 – Cakes
011100601 - Cakes
011100602 - Cup cakes
011100603 - Doughnuts (Doboi/Doboy)
011100604 - Cheesecake desserts, cheese pies
01110070 - Other bakery products - e.g. quiches, pizzas, pies (excluding meat pies (1.1.2_2), fish
pies (1.1.3_25) and sweet corn (1.1.7_45))
011100701 – Pizza

011100702 - Sweet pies (apple, custard, cherry, etc.) 011100703 - Chinese steam bun/mimpow (meat, sugar, etc.) 011100799 - Other bakery products 01110080 – Mixes and doughs for the preparation of bakery products 011100801 - Pancake mix 01110090 – Pasta products 011100901 - Spaghetti 011100902 - Vermicelli (lialia) 011100903 - Noodles (rice, non-instant) 011100904 - Pasta (spaghetti) 011100905 - Instant noodles in a cup or bowl 011100906 - Instant noodles in a package 01110100 - Cereal preparations - e.g. cornflakes, oatflakes and other cereal products - e.g. tapioca, sago and other starches 011101001 - Rice Bubbles 011101002 - Cornflakes 011101003 - Wheetbix, Vita Brits 011101099 - Any other cereal products NEC 01120 - MEAT 01120110 - Fresh, chilled or frozen meat of bovine animals 011201101 - Fresh/frozen beef products 01120120 - Fresh, chilled or frozen meat of swine 011201201 - Fresh/frozen pig products (including bacon) 011201202 - Pork based sausages and frankfurts 01120130 - Fresh, chilled or frozen meat of sheep 011201301 - Fresh/frozen lamb products 01120150 - Fresh, chilled or frozen meat of chicken 011201501 - Fresh/frozen chicken products 01120160 - Fresh, chilled or frozen meat of duck, goose and turkey 011201601 - Fresh/frozen turkey products 011201602 - Fresh/frozen duck products 01120170 - All other fresh, chilled or frozen meat 011201701 - Noddy bird 011201702 - Other fresh/frozen meat 01120200 - Other preserved or processed meat or meat-based products - e.g. canned meat and pies (excludes lard and other animal fat (1.1.5 41); and soups and stocks containing meat (1.1.9 66)) 011202001 - Tinned corned beef 011202002 - Tinned lamb tongue 011202003 - Tinned casserole 011202004 - Tinned beef stew 011202005 - Tinned luncheon meat (e.g. Spam) 011202006 - Tinned pork 011202007 - Tinned poultry 011202008 - Tinned goose (Ma Lin) 011202009 - Other tinned meat NEC 011202010 - Meat pie (fish, meat, egg, chicken, pork, etc.) 011202011 - Frozen meat filled biscuits, sandwiches, burgers, and hotdogs and others coated with flour/corn based products (e.g. nuggets, corndogs)

011202012 - Tinned sausage

011202013 - Tinned meat unspecified

```
011202014 - Salted/preserved/jerky meat
01130 - FISH AND SEA-FOOD
  01130220 - Fresh, chilled or frozen fish
    011302201 - Fresh fish - bonito
    011302202 - Fresh fish - other tuna
    011302203 - Fresh fish - other deep sea fish
    011302204 - Fresh fish - flying fish
    011302205 - Fresh fish - reef fish
    011302206 - Fresh/frozen milk fish, tilapia
    011302207 - Fresh wahoo
    011302208 - Fresh yellow fin tuna
    011302209 - Flying fish
    011302210 - Red fish
    011302211 - Reef fish unspecified
    011302212 - Ocean fish unspecified
    011302213 - General saltwater fish unspecified
    011302214 - Imported fish (salmon, milk-fish)
    011302215 - Preserved fish
  01130230 - Fresh, chilled or frozen seafood - e.g. crustaceans, molluscs and other shellfish, sea
   snails etc.
    011302301 - Fresh crayfish/lobster
    011302302 - Fresh octopus, squids
    011302303 - Fresh shellfish (including emeri)
    011302304 - Imported prawn
    011302305 - Frozen imitation crab
    011302399 - Any other seafood NEC
  01130240 - Dried, salted or smoked fish and seafood
    011302401 - Dried fish
    011302402 - Salt fish
  01130250 - Other preserved or processed fish and seafood and fish and seafood-based products
   - e.g. canned fish, caviar, roe, fish pies (excludes soups and stocks containing fish and seafood
   (1.1.9_66)
    011302501 - Tinned sardines
    011302502 - Tinned mackerel
    011302503 - Tinned tuna
    011302504 - Tinned oysters
    011302505 - Waioka brand unspecified fish
    011302506 - Fried dace (tinned fish Chinese brand)
    011302599 - Other tinned fish and seafood
01140 - MILK, CHEESE AND EGGS
  01140260 - Dairy milk
    011402601 - Fresh milk
    011402602 - Other dairy
  01140280 - Condensed milk
    011402801 - Condensed milk
  01140290 - Evaporated milk
```

011402901 – Evaporated milk
01140300 – Powdered milk
011403001 – Milk powder (sunshine brand and similar)
01140310 - Yoghurt
011403101 – Yoghurt/yoplait
01140320 - Cream
011403201 – Sour cream
011403202 – Whipped cream
011403203 – Reduced cream
011403204 - Coconut cream
01140330 – Milk-based desserts and beverages
011403301 – Other milk (flavoured, zap, milk shake)
011403302 – Other milk products NEC
01140340 - Cheese
011403401 – Cheese / including cream cheese
011403401 - Cheese/including cream cheese
011403501 - Eggs
01150 – Oils and fats
01150360 – Butter
011503601 – Butter
01150380 – Margarine, including diet margarine
011503801 – Margarine
01150390 – Peanut butter
011503901 – Peanut butter
01150400 - Edible oils (excludes cod or halibut liver oil (6.1.1_18))
011504001 – Cooking oil (including salad oil)
011504002 – Other oils and fats NEC
01160 - FRUIT
01160420 - Fresh, chilled or frozen fruit (excludes vegetables cultivated for their fruit such as
cucumbers and tomatoes (1.1.7_45))
011604201 – Fresh fruit – apples
011604202 - Fresh fruit - bananas
011604203 - Fresh fruit - coconut (drinking nut)
011604204 – Fresh fruit – lemons
011604205 – Fresh fruit – mangoes
011604206 – Fresh fruit – oranges
011604207 - Fresh fruit - pears
011604208 – Fresh fruit – breadfruit
011604209 – Other fresh fruits NEC
01160430 – Dried fruit, fruit peel, fruit kernels, nuts and edible seeds
011604301 - Coconut (dry nut)
011604302 – Dried fruits
011604303 – Nut products
011604304 – Any other nut product NEC
01160440 – Preserved fruit and fruit-based products (excludes parts of plant preserved in sugar
(1.1.8_53); jams (1.1.8_5); jellies (1.1.8_51); fruit juices (1.2.2_73)and syrups (1.2.2_75))
011604401 - Tinned/bottled fruit
•

#### 01170 - VEGETABLES 01170450 - Fresh, chilled, frozen or dried vegetables cultivated for their leaves or stalks - e.g. asparagus and spinach, for their fruit – e.g. tomatoes and for their roots – e.g. carrots. Including olives; garlic; pulses; sweetcorn; sea fennel and other edible seaweed; mushrooms and other edible fungi 011704501 - Fresh vegetable - pumpkin 011704502 - Fresh vegetable - English cabbage 011704503 - Fresh vegetable - Chinese cabbage 011704504 - Fresh vegetable - cucumber 011704505 - Fresh vegetable - onions 011704506 - Fresh vegetable - tomatoes 011704507 - Fresh vegetable - celery 011704508 - Fresh vegetable - capsicum 011704509 - Fresh vegetable - mushroom 011704510 - Fresh vegetable - chilli (grown) 011704511 - Fresh vegetable - garlic (whole) 011704512 - Fresh vegetable - beans 011704513 - Other fresh vegetables 01170460 - Fresh or chilled potatoes and other tuber vegetables - e.g. cassava 011704601 - Fresh vegetable - cassava 011704602 - Fresh vegetable - potatoes 011704603 - Fresh vegetable - taro 01170470 – Preserved or processed vegetables and vegetable-based products (excludes potato starch, tapioca and other starches (1.1.1\_1); soups and stocks containing vegetables (1.1.9\_66); culinary herbs and spices (1.1.9\_62); vegetable juices (1.2.2\_74)) 011704701 - Frozen vegetable (including mixed vegetable) 011704702 - Canned/bottled vegetables 011704799 - Any other vegetable product NEC 01170480 - Products of tuber vegetables 011704801 - Potato chips, cassava chips etc. 01180 - Sugar, Jam, Honey, Chocolate and Confectionery 01180490 - Sugar, unrefined or refined, powdered, crystallised or in lumps 011804901 - Sugar - white 011804902 - Sugar - brown 011804903 - Sugar - icing 011804904 - Sugar - other 01180500 - Jam 011805001 - Jam 01180510 - Jelly 011805101 - Jelly 01180520 - Honey 011805201 - Honey 01180540 - Chocolate in bars or in slabs 011805401 - Chocolate bars 01180550 – Toffees, pastilles and other confectionery products 011805501 - Lollies 011805502 - Other confectionery goods NEC

01180560 - Chewing gum

011805601 - Chewing gum 01180580 - Edible ice, ice cream and sorbet 011805801 - Flavoured ice block 011805802 - Ice cream 011805803 - Iced jellies 01190 - FOOD PRODUCTS NEC 01190600 - Salt 011906001 - Salt 011906100 – Condiments and spices – e.g. cumin seeds, pepper, pimento, ginger, etc. 011906101 - Curry powder 011906102 – Spices (garlic, ginger, pepper, stock, turmeric etc.) 011906103 - Mustard 01190630 - Sauces 011906301 - Soya sauce 011906302 - Tomato sauce/soup 011906303 - Chilli sauce 01190650 - Vinegar 011906501 - Vinegar 01190660 - Other food products NEC - e.g. homogenised baby food 011906601 - Chutney 011906602 - Baby food 011906603 - Baking soda 011906604 - Yeast 011906605 - Baking powder 011906606 - Custard powder 011906607 - Soup sachets 011906608 - Vegemite 011906609 - Corn chips, Twisties, etc. 011906610 - Aji no moto 011906611 - Tinned spaghetti 011906612 - Tinned Hongkong Beans 011906699 - Any Other Foods NEC 012 - NO-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 01210 - COFFEE, TEA AND COCOA 01210670 - Coffee 012106701 - Coffee 012106702 - Coffee mix 012106703 - Chilled ready to drink coffee in a bottle or cup. 01210680 - Tea 012106801 - Tea 012106802 - Tea mix 01210690 - Cocoa 012106901 - Cocoa 01210700 - Other non-alcoholic beverages 012107001 - Milo 012107002 – Any other drink product

#### 01220 - MINERAL WATER, SOFT DRINKS, FRUIT AND VEGETABLE JUICES

#### 01220710 – Mineral or spring waters; all drinking water sold in containers

012207101 - Drinking water in bottles (including mineral water)

#### 01220720 - Soft drinks

012207201 – Carbonated (lemonade, Coke, Fanta etc.)

012207202 - Fruit based drinks < 25% fruit juice premade and packaged

#### 01220730 - Fruit juices

012207301 - Fruit juices

012207302 - Toddy (fruit juice)

01220740 - Vegetable juices

012207401 - Vegetable juices

01220750 – Syrups and concentrates for the preparation of beverages

012207501 - Drink mix (refresh, vita fresh, Cool-C, Kol-Aid, Tang)

012207502 - Other beverages NEC

#### 02 - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, TOBACCO AND NARCOTICS

#### 021 - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

#### 02110 - SPIRITS

#### 02110760 - Spirits

021107601 - Vodka

021107602 - Rum

021107603 - Whisky

021107604 - Gin

021107605 - Pre-bottled mixes and wine coolers

021107606 - Sprits not classified above

#### 02120 - WINE

#### 02120780 - Wine and wine-based aperitifs

021207801 - Red wine

021207802 - White wine

021207803 - Toddy syrup (palm wine - dogogiok)

021207804 - Other wine products NEC

#### 02130 - BEER

#### 02130790 - Local Beer

021307901 - Homebrew - beer

021308000 – Imported beer

021308001 - Beer

#### 022 - TOBACCO

#### 02210 - TOBACCO

#### 02210820 – Cigarettes

022108201 - Cigarettes packet

022108202 - Cigarettes pieces/roll/stick

02210830 - Tobacco

022108301 - Tobacco

02210860 - Other related products

#### 022108601 - Other tobacco products NEC

#### 023 – NARCOTICS

#### 02310870 – Yaqona; kava; sakau

023108701 - Kava

023108702 - Other narcotic NEC

#### 03 - CLOTHING AND FOOTWEAR

#### 031 - CLOTHING

#### 03110 - CLOTHING MATERIALS

#### 03110920 - All other materials

031109201 - Fabric for clothes

#### 03120 - GARMENTS

#### 03120930 - Garments for men and boys 3 to 13 years

031209301 – Men's overcoats, topcoats, leather coats

031209302 - Men's rough weather clothing (raincoats, leggings, parkas, over trousers etc.)

031209303 - Men's shirts

031209304 - Men's T-shirts, skivvies

031209305 - Men's trousers, shorts

031209306 – Men's jeans, overalls

031209307 - Men's underwear

031209308 - Men's socks

031209309 - Men's sports clothing (e.g. football gear, etc.)

031209310 – Men's clothing other NEC  $\,$ 

031209311 - Boys school uniforms

031209312 - Boys shirts

031209313 - Boys T-shirts, skivvies

031209314 - Boys trousers, shorts

031209315 - Boys jeans, overalls

031209316 - Boys underwear

031209317 - Boys socks

031209318 - Boys swimwear, beachwear

031209319 - Boys clothing other NEC

#### 03120940 - Garments for women and girls 3 to 13 years

031209401 - Women's suits, trouser suits

031209402 – Women's dresses, evening dresses, wedding dresses

031209403 - Women's blouses, shirts

031209404 - Women's T-shirts, skivvies

031209405 - Women's skirts

031209406 - Women's trousers, slacks, shorts, jumpsuits

031209407 - Women's jeans, overalls

031209408 - Women's slips, petticoats, panties

031209409 - Women's brassieres, corsetry

031209410 – Women's sports clothing (e.g. tennis dresses etc.)

031209411 - Women's clothing other NEC

031209412 - Girls School uniforms

```
031209413 - Girls Suite, trouser Suits
     031209414 - Girls dresses
     031209415 - Girls blouses, shirts
     031209416 - Girls T-Shirts, skivvies
     031209417 - Girls skirts
     031209418 - Girls trousers, slacks, shorts. jumpsuits
     031209419 - Girls jeans, overalls
     031209420 - Girls slips, petticoats, panties, brassieres, corsetry
     031209421 - Girls swimwear, beachwear, bathing caps
     031209422 - Girls clothing other NEC
    03120950 - Garments for infants (excludes babies' diapers (12.1.3_278))
     031209501 – Infants suits (including one-piece)
     031209502 - Infants jackets, dresses, skirts, shorts, T-Shirts, trousers
     031209503 – Infants singlets, pants (not plastic)
     031209504 - Nappies (cloth only)
     031209505 - Infants clothing other NEC
 03130 - Other articles of clothing and clothing accessories
    03130960 - Clothing accessories - e.g. ties, handkerchiefs etc. including gardening gloves and
    working gloves; crash helmets for motorcycles and bicycles
     031309601 - Handkerchief
     031309602 - Caps/hats
     031309603 - Gloves
     031309604 - Belts
     031309605 - Other clothing accessories NEC
    03130970 – Other articles of clothing – e.g. sewing threads, zip fasteners etc.
     031309701 - Zipper
     031309702 - Buttons
     031309703 - Cotton thread
 03140 - CLEANING, REPAIR AND HIRE OF CLOTHING
    03141000 - Darning, mending, repair or altering of garments; including tailoring
     031410001 - Tailoring services
     031410002 - Repairs to clothing
     031410003 - Other clothing services NEC
032 - FOOTWEAR
 03210 - Shoes and other footwear
    03211020 – Shoes for men and boys 3 to 13 years
     032110201 - Men - dress shoes
     032110202 - Men - sport shoes
     032110203 - Men - thongs
     032110204 - Men - shoes NEC
     032110205 - Boys - dress shoes
     032110206 - Boys - sport shoes
     032110207 - Boys - thongs
     032110208 - Boys - shoes NEC
   03211030 – Shoes for women and children 3 to 13 years
     032110301 - Women - dress shoes
```

032110302 - Women - sport shoes

032110303 - Women - thongs

032110304 - Women - shoes NEC

032110305 - Girls - dress shoes

032110306 - Girls - sport shoes

032110307 - Girls - thongs

032110308 - Girls - shoes NEC

03211040 - Shoes for infants to 2 years

032110401 - All shoes for infants

#### 03220 - REPAIR AND HIRE OF FOOTWEAR

03221060 - Repair of footwear

032210601 - Repairs to footwear

03221070 - Shoe-cleaning service

032210701 - Other footwear services NEC

#### 04 - HOUSING, WATER, ELECTRICITY, GAS, AND, OTHER FUELS

#### 041 – ACTUAL RENTALS FOR HOUSING

#### 04110 - ACTUAL RENTALS PAID BY TENANTS

04111090 – Rentals actually paid by tenants or sub-tenants for dwelling including payments by households occupying a room in a hotel or boarding house as their main residence. (exclude accommodation services of educational establishments and hostels (11.2.\_269) and of retirement homes for elderly persons (12.4.\_29))

041110901 - Rent (including ground rent) or property rent - main property

041110902 - Rent or lease of land

#### 04120 - OTHER ACTUAL RENTALS

04121110 – Rentals paid for secondary residences (exclude holiday villages and holiday centres (11.2.\_269))

041211101 - Rent (including ground rent) or property rent - secondary property

#### 042 – IMPUTED RENTALS FOR HOUSING

#### 04210 - IMPUTED RENTALS OF OWNER OCCUPIERS

04211120 - Imputed rentals of owner occupying their main house

042111201 – Imputed rentals of owner-occupiers

#### 04220 - OTHER IMPUTED RENTALS

04221130 - Imputed rentals for secondary residences

042211301 - Other imputed rent - secondary house

042211302 - Other imputed rent - living rent free

#### 043 - MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE DWELLING

#### 04310 - MATERIALS FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE DWELLING

#### 04311150 – Small plumbing materials

043111501 - Maintenance - plumbing materials (pipe, bathroom fitting, etc.)

04311160 - Surfacing materials

043111601 - Maintenance - surfacing materials (floorboards, tiles, etc.)

04311170 – Small painting Items

043111701 - Maintenance - painting equipment (paint, sandpaper, etc.) 043111702 - Paint Brush 04311180 – Other materials for the maintenance and repair of the dwelling 043111801 - Maintenance - small house parts (roof tile, spouting, etc.) 043111802 - Other small maintenance materials 04320 - Services for the maintenance and repair of the dwelling 04321190 – Labour for the maintenance and repair of dwelling 043211901 - Maintenance services - electrician 043211902 - Maintenance services - plumbing 043211903 - Maintenance services - painting 043211904 - Maintenance services - carpentry 043211905 - Other maintenance services NEC 044 – WATER CHARGES (INCLUDING HIRE OF METERS, READING OF METERS AND STANDING CHARGES, EXCLUDES DRINKING WATER SOLD IN BOTTLES (1.2.2\_71) 04410 - WATER SUPPLY 044112002 - Water bill 04420 - REFUSE COLLECTION 04421210 - Refuse collection and disposal 044212101 - Bulk garbage removal 04430 - SEWAGE COLLECTION 04431220 - Sewer collection and disposal 044312201 - Cesspit - removal service 04440 – Other services relating to the dwelling NEC 04441240 – Security services 044412401 - Security services 044412402 - Caretaker services 044412403 - Other household services NEC 04510 - ELECTRICITY 04511250 – Electricity charges (including hire of meters, reading of meters and standing charges) 045112502 - Electricity bill (Cash power - prepaid) 045112504 - Electricity connection (fees associated to connecting and reconnection) 04520 - GAS04521270 - Liquefied hydrocarbons (butane, propane etc.) 045212701 - Butane and LPG gas 04530 - LIQUID FUELS 04531280 - Liquid fuels i.e. domestic heating and lighting oil 045312801 - Kerosene 04540 - SOLID FUELS 04541290 - Solid fuels - e.g. firewood, coal 045412901 - Charcoal 045412902 - Other solid fuels 04550 - HEAT ENERGY

04551300 – Hot water and steam purchased from heating plants

#### 045513001 – Ice for refrigeration purposes

#### 04560 - POWER GENERATOR FUEL

#### 04561300 - Power generator fuel (all types)

45613001 – Power generator fuel – diesel

45613002 – Power generator fuel – gasoline

## 05 – FURNISHINGS, HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT AND ROUTINE HOUSEHOLD MAINTENANCE

051 – FURNITURE AND FURNISHINGS, CARPETS AND OTHER FLOOR COVERINGS
05110 – FURNITURE AND FURNISHINGS
05111310 – Lounge furniture
051113101 – Lounge chair
051113102 - Sofa, couch
051113103 - Coffee table
05111320 – Dining hall furniture
051113201 - Dining table
051113202 – Dining chairs
05111330 – Bedroom furniture
051113301 - Beds
051113302 - Mattresses
051113303 - Dressing table
051113304 – Chest of drawers
05111350 – Outdoor furniture
051113501 – Outdoor furniture
05111380 – Lighting equipment
051113801 – Standard lamp
051113802 – Other lamp
05111390 – All other furniture and furnishings
051113901 – Desk (e.g. for computer)
051113902 - Painting
051113903 – Local handicraft
051113904 – Other furniture and furnishings NEC
05120 - Carpets and other floor coverings
05121400 – Loose carpets, fitted carpets and linoleum
051214001 – Carpets
051214002 – Vinyl (linoleum)
051214003 – Mats
051214004 – Other floor covering
05130 - Repair of furniture, furnishings and floor coverings
05131410 - Services for repair of furniture, furnishings and floor coverings
051314101 – Repair to Furniture, Furnishing and Floor Covering
052 – HOUSEHOLD TEXTILES
05210 - Household textiles
05211420 – Furnishing fabrics – e.g. curtains

052114201 - Curtains, drapes 052114202 - Cloth material used for furnishing 052114203 – Other items of furnishing NEC 05211430 - Bedding - e.g. pillows 052114301 - Pillow/cushions 05211440 - Bed linen 052114401 - Blankets/bed spread 052114402 - Sheets (flora/plain), bed linen 052114403 - Pillow cases 052114404 - Mosquito net 05211460 - Bathroom linen 052114601 - Towels 05211470 - Other household textiles 052114701 - Tea towels 053 - HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES 05310 - MAJOR HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES WHETHER ELECTRIC OR NOT 05311490 – Major kitchen appliances 053114901 - Microwave oven 053114902 - Refrigerator/freezer 053114905 - Electric stove 053114906 - Gas stove 053114907 - Kerosene stove 053114908 - Gas burner, cylinder 053114910 - Solar unit 05311500 - Major laundry appliances 053115001 - Washing machine 05311510 - Other major household appliances 053115101 - Vacuum cleaner 053115102 - Sewing machine 053115103 - Air-conditioner 053115106 - Other major household appliances NEC 05320 - Small Electric Household Appliance 05321520 - Small electric household appliance - e.g. toasters, frypans etc. 053215201 - Rice cooker 053215202 - Food processor 053215203 - Electric frying pan 053215204 - Blender 053215205 - Electric toaster 053215206 - Electric jug 053215207 - Iron 053215208 - Fan 053215209 - Deep fryer 053215210 - Other home appliances NEC 05331530 - Repair of household appliance 053315301 - Repair to Household Appliances

#### 054 - GLASSWARE, TABLEWARE AND HOUSEHOLD UTENSILS

#### 05400 - GLASSWARE, TABLEWARE AND HOUSEHOLD UTENSILS

05401540 – Glassware, crystal ware, ceramic ware and china ware of the kind used for table, kitchen, bathroom, toilet, office and indoor decoration

054015401 - Dinner plates

054015402 - Tupperware

054015403 - Glasses/cups/mugs

05401550 - Cutlery, flatware and silverware

054015501 - Cutlery

05401560 - Non-electric kitchen utensils - e.g. saucepans, hotplates

054015601 - Saucepans

054015602 - Frying pans

05401570 - Non-electric household articles - e.g. containers for bread, feeding bottles

054015701 - Chillybin (cooler)

054015702 - Ironing board

054015703 - Waste bin

054015704 - Trays

054015705 - Other equipment's and utensils NEC

#### 055 - TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT FOR HOUSE AND GARDEN

#### 05510 - MAJOR TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

#### 05511590 - Motorised tools and equipment

055115901 - Lawn mower

055115902 - Weed eater/brush cutter

055115903 - Chainsaw

055115904 - Electric drill

055115905 - Other major tools for house and garden NEC

#### 05520 - SMALL TOOLS AND MISCELLANEOUS ACCESSORIES

#### 05521610 – Hand tools – e.g. hammers

055216101 - Hammer

055216102 - Hand saw

055216103 - Hack blade

055216104 - Screwdriver

055216105 - Spanner

055216106 - Other hand tools NEC

#### 05521620 - Garden tools - e.g. wheelbarrows

055216201 - Rakes

055216202 - Rotary hoe

055216203 - Spade

055216204 - Shovel

055216205 - Wheelbarrow

055216206 - Other garden supplies NEC

05521630 – Ladders and steps

055216301 - Ladders

05521640 - Door fittings - e.g. handles

055216401 - Padlock

#### 05521660 - Other metal articles for the garden - e.g. stakes etc. 055216601 - Chainsaw chain 055216602 - Line for weedeater 05521670 - Small electric accessories - e.g. power sockets, bells and alarms 055216701 - Light fittings 055216702 - Batteries 055216703 - Light bulbs/globes 055216704 - Torch/flash light 055216705 - Kerosene light 055216706 - Other miscellaneous accessories NEC 056 – GOODS AND SERVICES FOR ROUTINE HOUSEHOLD MAINTENANCE 05610 - Non durable household goods 05611690 – Cleaning and maintenance products– e.g. soaps 056116901 - Laundry soaps (liquid, bars and powders) 056116902 - Laundry softeners (liquid and dryer sheets) 056116903 - Floor cleaning detergents 056116904 - Dish washing soaps 056116905 - Disinfectant bleaches 056116906 - Dyes 056116907 - Disinfectants 056116908 - Insecticides 056116909 - Pesticides 05611700 – Articles for cleaning – e.g. brooms 056117001 - Brooms 056117002 - Mops 056117003 - Scrubbing brush 056117004 - Household sponges, scourers and steel wool 05611710 – Paper products such as filters, tablecloths and table napkins etc. 056117101 - Aluminium foil 056117102 - Glad wrap 056117103 - Plastic bin liners 056117104 - Paper towels, paper serviettes, paper plates 05611720 - Other non-durable household articles - e.g. candles, clothes hangers 056117201 – Adhesive tapes 056117202 - Candles 056117203 - Clothes-pegs 056117204 - Clothes-hangers 056117205 - Matches 056117206 - Glues 056117207 - Mosquito coil 056117208 - Methylated spirits 056117209 - Nails 056117210 - Screws 056117211 - Nuts and bolts 056117212 - String 056117213 - Rubber gloves 056117214 - Other Non-durable household goods NEC

056117215 – Ropes 056117216 – Safety pins

#### 05620 - Domestic services and household services

05621730 – Domestic services supplied by paid staff employed in private service – e.g. maids, tutors

056217301 - Gardening services

056217302 - Laundry services

056217303 - Housekeeping services

056217304 - Other house hold services (e.g. driver, cook)

056217305 - Tutoring

05621740 – Domestic services, including baby-sitting and housework, supplied by enterprises or self-employed persons

056217401 - Babysitting

05621770 - Hire of furniture, furnishings, carpets, household equipment and household linen

056217701 - Hire of furniture or equipment

#### 06 - HEALTH

#### 061 - MEDICAL PRODUCTS, APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT

#### 06110 - PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS

#### 06111780 - Prescription medicine

061117801 - Other medicines, antibiotics and prescriptions

06111790 - Patent medicines

061117901 - Cough mixture

061117902 - Pando

061117903 - Vicks

#### 06120 - OTHER MEDICAL PRODUCTS

06121810 – Other medical products – e.g. clinical thermometers, bandages, syringes, first-aid kits, medical hosiery, pregnancy tests, condoms

061218101 - Band Aid

061218102 - Other medical supplies

#### 06130 - Therapeutic appliances and equipment

06131820 – Therapeutic appliances and equipment – e.g. corrective eyeglasses, hearing aids, dentures (excluding fitting costs), artificial limbs

061318201 - Reading glasses

061318202 - Hearing aid

061318203 - Other therapeutic appliances and equipment NEC

#### 062 - OUTPATIENT SERVICES

#### 06210 - MEDICAL SERVICES

#### 06211840 – Consultation fee of physicians in general or specialist practice

062118401 - General practitioner fees

062118404 – Hospital charges – specialist services (e.g. x-ray)

062118405 - Hospital charges - other NEC

#### 06220 - DENTAL SERVICES

06221850 - Consultation fee of dentists, oral hygienists and other dental auxiliaries

062218501 - Dentist fees

#### 06230 - PARAMEDICAL SERVICES

06231860 – Paramedical services – e.g. services of medical analysis laboratories and x-ray centres; midwives; acupuncturists, ambulance services

062318601 - Pre/ante-natal and maternal care

062318602 - Nurse visit

06231870 - Services of practioners of traditional medicine

062318701 - Traditional healer fees

#### 063 - HOSPITAL SERVICES

06301880 - Basic hospital service - e.g. accommodation; food and drink

063018801 - Hospital charges - accommodation

#### 07 - TRANSPORT

#### 071 - PURCHASE OF VEHICLES

#### 07110 - MOTOR CARS

#### 07111910 - Purchase of motor cars with two-or four-wheel drives

071119101 - Car/station wagon

071119102 - Truck/bus/van

071119103 - Utility, pickup, 4 wheels drive

071119104 - Any other vehicle (not specified)

#### 07120 - MOTOR CYCLES

#### 07121920 - Motor cycles

071219201 - Motor cycle

#### 07130 - BICYCLES

#### 07131930 - Bicycles and tricycles including rickshaws

071319301 - Bicycle

#### 072 – OPERATION OF PERSONAL TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT

#### 07210 - Spare parts and accessories for personal transport equipment

#### 07211950 - Spare parts and accessories for personal transport equipment - e.g. tyres, batteries

072119501 - Tyres (new, used, retreaded)

072119502 - Batteries for cars, trucks etc.

072119503 - Seat covers

072119504 - Filters (oil, fuel)

072119505 - Air pump

072119506 - Shock absorbers

072119507 - Spark plugs

072119508 - Inner tube

072119509 - Shoe brake

072119510 - Starter motor

072119511 - Alloy wheels

072119512 - Muffler

072119513 - Engine

072119514 - Number plates

072119515 - Tow bar

072119516 - Patches

072119517 - Ignition

072119518 - Shoe brake

072119519 - Side lights

072119520 - Kick starter

072119521 - Cable clutch

072119522 - Seat for vehicle

072119523 - Windscreen

072119524 - Other vehicle accessories

#### 07220 - FUELS AND LUBRICANTS FOR PERSONAL TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT

#### 07221960 - Fuels

072219601 - Petrol, unleaded gasoline

072219602 - Diesel

07221970 - Lubricants

072219701 - Oil

072219702 - Other vehicle lubricants

#### 07230 - MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF PERSONAL TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT

07231980 – Services purchased for the maintenance and repair of personal transport equipment such as fitting of parts and accessories, wheel balancing, technical inspection, breakdown services, oil changes, greasing and washing.

072319801 - Standard service - no repair

072319802 - Panel beating

072319803 - Painting

072319804 - Upholstering

072319805 - Engine repairs

072319806 - Gearbox repairs

072319807 - Exhaust pipes repairs

072319808 - Electrical repairs (wiring)

072319809 - Repair (labour)

072319810 - Rust proofing

072319811 - Vehicle customising

072319812 - Other services NEC

#### 07240 - Other services in respect of personal transport equipment

07241990 – Other services in respect of personal transport equipment – e.g. hire of parking spaces, parking meter charges, road worthiness tests

072419901 - Vehicle registration fees

072419902 - Driver's license fees

072419903 - Car service tow

072419904 - Other transport services NEC

#### 07242 - HIRE OF PERSONAL TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT WITHOUT DRIVER - E.G. CAR RENTAL

072420001 - Hire of vehicle

#### 073 - TRANSPORT SERVICES

#### 07320 - Passenger transport by road

#### 07322010 - Transport of individuals and groups of persons and luggage by road

073220101 - Bus fare

073220102 - Other Passenger Transport by Road NEC

#### 07330 - PASSENGER TRANSPORT BY AIR

07332020 – Transport of individuals and groups of persons and luggage by aeroplane and helicopter

073320201 - Airfare

073320202 - Freight - air and sea

#### 07340 - PASSENGER TRANSPORT BY SEA AND INLAND WATERWAY

07342030 - Transport of individuals and groups of persons and luggage by ship, boat and ferry

073420301 - Seafare

#### 07350 - COMBINED PASSENGER TRANSPORT

07342030 - Transport overseas on holiday

73520401 - Transport overseas on holiday

#### 07360 - Other purchased transport services

07362050 – Other purchased transport services – e.g. removal and storage services; services of porters and travel agents' commissions, if separately priced

073620501 - Other purchased transport services NEC

#### 08 - COMMUNICATION

#### 081 - POSTAL SERVICES

#### 08110 - POSTAL SERVICES

#### 08112060 - Postal services

081120601 - Post office box rental

081120602 - Stamps

081120603 - Courier

081120604 - Other postal series NEC

#### 082 – TELEPHONE AND TELEFAX EQUIPMENT

#### 08202 - Telephone and telefax equipment

08202070 - Telephone and telefax equipment purchase

82020701 - Mobile/cell phone

#### 083 - TELEPHONE AND TELEFAX SERVICES

#### 08302 - Telephone and telefax services

#### 08302090 - Telephone and telefax services

83020903 - Internet use (outside home)

83020904 - Internet connection fees

083020905 - Mobile/cell phone credit top-up

083020906 - Other telephone/telefax services NEC

83020907 - Internet top-up at home

#### 09 - RECREATION AND CULTURE

#### 091 - AUDIO-VISUAL, PHOTOGRAPHIC AND INFORMATION PROCESSING EQUIPMENT

09110 - EQUIPMENT FOR THE RECEPTION, RECORDING AND REPRODUCTION OF SOUND AND PICTURES

09112100 - Equipment for the reception, recording and reproduction of sound and pictures - e.g.

### television sets, radio sets, personal stereos etc., including microphones and earphones 091121001 - Radio/stereo (including clock radio) 091121002 - Television 091121003 - Video player/VCD 091121004 - DVD player 091121005 - MP3 player/iPOD 091121006 – Other equipment for audio/visual NEC 09120 - PHOTOGRAPHIC AND CINEMATOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT AND OPTICAL INSTRUMENT 09122110 - Cameras 091221101 - Still camera (including digital) 091221102 - Video camera 091221103 – Other photographic equipment NEC 09130 - Information processing equipment 09132150 – Information processing equipment – e.g. personal computers, operating systems, calculators 091321501 - Desktop computer 091321502 – Laptop computer 091321503 - Computer software packages 091321504 - Portable hard drives 091321505 - Flash drive memory sticks 091321506 - Printer 091321507 - Calculator 091321508 – Other information processing equipment NEC 09140 - RECORDING MEDIA 09142160 – Recording media – e.g. compact discs 091421601 - Compact discs 091421602 - Video cassettes 091421603 - Films 091421604 - Other Recording Media NEC 09150 - REPAIR OF AUDIO-VISUAL, PHOTOGRAPHIC AND INFORMATION PROCESSING EQUIPMENT 09152170 - Repair of audio-visual, photographic and information processing equipment 091521701 - Repairs to audio-visual and photographic equipment 092 – OTHER MAJOR DURABLES FOR RECREATION AND CULTURE 09210 - MAJOR DURABLES FOR OUTDOOR RECREATION 09212180 - Major durables for outdoor recreation - e.g. camper vans, hot air balloons, kayaks 092121801 - Boats/yachts 092121802 - Outboard motor 092121803 - Canoes/kayaks 092121804 - Dive gear (e.g. tanks) 092121805 - Other major durables for outdoors NEC 092121806 - Trailer 09220 - MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS AND MAJOR DURABLES FOR INDOOR RECREATION 09222190 - Musical instruments of all sizes, including electronic musical instruments 092221901 - Musical instruments

09222200 – Major durables for indoor recreation – e.g. billiard tables

092222001 - Billiard table/Ping-Pong table

092222002 - Other major durables for indoors NEC

#### 09230 - MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF OTHER MAJOR DURABLES FOR RECREATION AND CULTURE

09232210 - Maintenance and repair of other major durables for recreation and culture

092322101 - Repair of major durables for recreation

#### 093 - OTHER RECREATIONAL ITEMS AND EQUIPMENT, GARDENS AND PETS

#### 09310 - GAMES, TOYS AND HOBBIES

#### 09312220 - Games - e.g. card and parlour games etc.

093122201 – Game consoles (Play Station, Nintendo etc.) CD/console

093122202 - Cards/chess sets, etc.

09312230 – Toys of all kinds including Christmas tree decorations

093122301 - Toys of any kind

093122302 - Other games/toys and hobbies NEC

#### 09320 - EQUIPMENT FOR SPORT, CAMPING AND OPEN AIR RECREATION

#### 09322280 – Fishing rods and other equipment for fishing

093222801 - Fishing equipment and supplies

09322290 – Equipment for beach and open-air games

093222901 - Ball sports equipment (racquet, balls, etc.)

093222902 - Other equipment for Outdoor Recreation NEC

09322300 - Camping equipment

093223001 - Barbecue plate (open fire/electric)

093223002 - Tarpaulin

#### 09330 - GARDENS, PLANTS AND FLOWERS

#### 09332340 - Gardens, plants and flowers both natural and artificial

093323401 - Garden, Plants and Flower Products

#### 09340 - PETS AND RELATED PRODUCTS

09342350 - Pets

093423501 - Purchase of pets

09342360 - Related products - e.g. pet food, fish tanks

093423601 - Pet food products

093423602 - Pet care products

093423603 - Other pet related products NEC

#### 094 – RECREATIONAL AND CULTURAL SERVICES

#### 09410 - RECREATIONAL AND SPORTING SERVICES

#### 09412400 – Hire of equipment and accessories for sport and recreation – e.g. camping equipment

094124001 - Hire of Boat

094124002 - Other Recreational Services NEC

#### 09420 - CULTURAL SERVICES

#### 09422450 – Cultural services provided by cinemas, museums etc.

094224501 - Hire halls/premises for cultural services

094224502 - Other cultural services NEC

09422460 – Hire of equipment and accessories for culture – e.g. television sets, video cassettes

094224601 - CD/video hire

09422470 – Television and radio broadcasting, in particular license fee for television equipment and subscriptions to television networks

094224701 - Cable TV subscription

#### 09430 - GAMES OF CHANCE

09432490 – Services charges for lotteries, gaming machines, bingo games, scratch cards, sweepstakes, etc. Service charge is defined as the difference between the amounts paid for lottery tickets or placed in bets and the amounts paid out to winners).

094324901 - Raffles/bingo and other gambling - e.g. horse racing

#### 095 - NEWSPAPERS, BOOKS AND STATIONERY

#### 09510 - FISH AND SEA FOOD

#### 09512500 – Books including scrap books for children

095125001 - School text books

095125002 - Recreational books

095125003 - Other books NEC

#### 09520 - NEWSPAPERS AND PERIODICALS

09522520 - Newspapers, magazines and periodicals

095225201 - Newspapers and magazines

#### 09530 - MISCELLANEOUS PRINTED MATTER

09532530 – Miscellaneous printed matter – e.g. advertising material, catalogues, posters, greeting cards, maps

095325301 - Miscellaneous printed matter

#### 09540 - Stationery and drawing materials

09542540 – Stationery and drawing materials – e.g. account books, diaries, correcting fluids, paper punches

095425401 - Writing pads/notebooks

095425402 - Writing materials (pens, pencils, etc.)

95425403 - Other stationery equipment NEC

#### 10 - EDUCATION

#### 101 - PRE-PRIMARY AND PRIMARY EDUCATION

10102580 - Pre-primary and primary education i.e. kindergarten and primary school

101025801 - Primary school fees

#### 102 - SECONDARY EDUCATION

10202590 - Secondary education i.e. high school

102025901 - Secondary school fees

#### 103 - POST-SECONDARY NON-TERTIARY EDUCATION

10302600 - Post- secondary non-tertiary education i.e. vocational or technical education

#### 104 - TERTIARY EDUCATION

#### 10402610 - Tertiary education

104026101 – USP extension Centre fees (towards tertiary education)

104026102 – Other Tertiary education fees

#### 11 - RESTAURANTS AND HOTELS

#### 111 - CATERING SERVICES

11110 - Restaurants, cafes and the like

11112630 – Catering services (meals, snacks, drinks and refreshment) provided by restaurants, cafés, buffets, bars, tearooms etc., in places providing recreational, cultural, sporting or entertainment services: theatres, cinemas, sports stadiums, swimming pools, sports complexes, museums, art galleries, nightclubs, etc. and on public transport (coaches, boats, aeroplanes etc.) when priced separately

111126301 - Meal consumed at restaurant/café

111126302 - Non Alcoholic drinks consumed at restaurant/bar

111126303 - Alcoholic drinks consumed at restaurant/bar

11112650 - The sale of cooked dishes by restaurants for consumption off their premises

111126501 - Take out meal from restaurant/café

111126502 - Sandwiches ready to eat/prepared

111126503 - Prepared meat filled pastries ready to eat - warmed/cooked for take out

#### 112 - ACCOMMODATION SERVICES

11202680 – Accommodation services of hotels, boarding houses, motels, inns and establishments offering 'bed and breakfast'

112026801 - Hotel accommodation

112026802 - Boarding/lodging fees

#### 12 - MISCELLANEOUS GOODS AND SERVICES

#### 121 - PERSONAL CARE

12110 – Hairdressing salons and personal grooming establishments

12112710 - Hairdressing

121127101 - Haircut service

12112720 - Personal grooming

121127201 - Other personal care service

12120 - Electric appliances for personal care

12122730 - Electric appliances for personal care

121227301 - Electric razors

121227302 - Hair dryers

121227303 – Other electrical appliances for personal care

12130 – Other appliances, articles and products for personal care

12132750 - Non-electric appliance - e.g. scissors, nail files, combs

121327501 - Tooth brush

121327502 - Razor blades

121327503 - Comb/brush

12132760 – Articles of personal hygiene – e.g. toilet soap

121327601 - Hair shampoo

121327602 - Hair conditioner

121327603 - Shaving cream

121327604 - Bathing Soap (bar/liquid)

121327605 - Toothpaste

121327699 - General toiletries NEC

12132770 - Beauty products - e.g. lipstick

```
121327701 - Deodorant, body spray
```

121327702 - Hair spray, mousse, gel

121327703 - Moisturiser

121327704 - Coconut oil for use on body

121327705 - Other body oil

121327706 - Lipstick

121327707 - Nail polish

121327708 - Other make-up accessories

12132780 - Other products - e.g. toilet paper

121327801 - Babies nappies

121327802 - Toilet paper

121327803 - Paper tissues

121327804 - Sanitary pads, tampon, stay free

121327805 – Other items for personal care NEC

#### 123 - PERSONAL EFFECTS NEC

#### 12310 – Jewellery, clocks and watches

12312800 - Precious stones and metals and jewellery fashioned out of such stones and metals

123128001 - Jewellery

12312810 - Costume jewellery, cuff links, tiepin

123128101 - Other personal accessories

12312820 - Clocks, watches, stop watches, alarm clocks, travel clocks

123128201 - Watch

#### 12320 – Other personal effects

12322840 - Travel goods and other carriers of personal effects suitcases, etc.

123228401 - Travel items (suitcase/wallet/handbag etc.)

12322850 - Articles for babies - e.g. baby carriages etc.

123228501 - Baby accessory items

12322860 - Articles for smokers - e.g. pipes, lighters, cigarette cases, ashtrays

123228601 - Cigarette lighter

12322870 - Miscellaneous personal articles - e.g. sunglasses

123228701 - Sunglasses

12322880 - Funerary articles - e.g. coffins, gravestones, urns

123228801 - Funeral items (coffin, gravestone, etc.)

#### 124 - SOCIAL PROTECTION

#### 12402910 - Home help, day care and rehabilitation

#### 126 - FINANCIAL SERVICES NEC

#### 12620 – Other financial services NEC

12622980 – Actual charges for the financial services of banks, money; fees and service charges of brokers; administrative charges of private pension funds and the like

126229801 – Western Union service charge

126229802 - Other financial services

126229803 - Interest on loans

#### 127 - OTHER SERVICES NEC

12702990 – Other Services NEC – e.g. legal fee, fees for the issue of birth, certificates etc., payment for newspaper notices and advertisements

127029902 - Legal expenses

127029903 - Payment for passport

127029904 - Payment for visas

127029905 - Other services NEC

#### 90 - NON-CONSUMPTION HOUSEHOLD EXPENDITURE

#### 901 - TRANSFERS MADE BY HOUSEHOLDS

90110 - Current transfers in cash

90110010 - Current transfers in cash to other households as gift, donation or remittance

901100101 - Funerals - cash donation within Nauru

901100102 - Weddings - cash donation within Nauru

901100103 - Birthdays - cash donation within Nauru

901100104 - Other ceremonial occasion - cash donation within Nauru

901100105 - Donation to another household within Nauru

901100106 - Donation to another household abroad

90110030 - Tithe or donations/contributions to religious organisations - e.g. church, temple, mosque

901100301 - Donations to church (weekly donation)

901100302 – Donations to church (one-off donation)

90110060 - Donation/contributions to schools

901100601 - Donations to school

90110070 - Taxes paid - e.g. on income, wealth

901100701 - Surcharges and fines

90110080 - Contributions made to village, districts etc.

901100801 – Donations to community

90110090 - All other current transfers

901100901 - Donations to other

90120 - Current transfers in kind

90120100 - Gift in kind given away

901201004 - Gift in kind given away - food

901201005 - Gift in kind given away - non-food

90120110 - All other contribution in kind

#### 902 - EXPENDITURE ON ASSETS

90210 - Fixed assets, valuables and assets NEC

90210140 - Land

902101401 - Purchase of land

90210150 - Buildings

902101501 - Construction of new dwelling

902101502 - Purchase of new dwelling

902101503 - Undertake house extension

902101504 - Install new kitchen or bathroom

902101505 – Undertake outside work

902101506 - Other major modification or reconstruction

902101507 - Generator

902101508 - Water supply tanks

902101509 - Septic tanks

90210160 - Plant, machinery and equipment

902101601 - Non-sub business - equipment

902101602 - Sub business (agriculture) - purchase of equipment

```
902101603 – Sub business (livestock) – fencing and enclosure
902101604 – Sub business (fishing) – purchase of fishing equipment
```

#### 904 - INTERMEDIATE EXPENDITURE

```
90410230 - Raw materials and/or goods for resale
904102301 - Non-sub business - goods for re-sale
904102302 - Sub business (home produce) - ingredients for making food
904102303 - Sub business (handicraft) - materials for making handicraft
904102304 - Sub business (livestock) - purchase of animals
90410240 - Fuel, electricity and water costs
904102401 - Non-sub business - electricity
904102402 - Non-sub business - water
904102403 - Non-sub business - fuel
904102404 - Sub business (fishing) - fuel
90410250 - All other intermediate costs
904102501 - Non-sub business - salaries to staff
904102502 - Non-sub business - communications
904102503 - Non-sub business - raw materials
904102504 - Non-sub business - repair & maintenance
904102505 - Non-sub business - building (rental)
904102506 - Non-sub business - equipment (rental)
904102507 - Non-sub business - registration/licenses
904102508 - Sub business (agriculture) - transport
904102509 - Sub business (agriculture) - labour
904102510 - Sub business (agriculture) - rental of equipment
904102511 - Sub business (agriculture) - other
904102512 - Sub business (handicraft) - transport
904102513 - Sub business (handicraft) - labour
904102514 - Sub business (handicraft) - other
904102515 - Sub business (livestock) - feed
904102516 - Sub business (livestock) - transport
904102517 - Sub business (livestock) - labour
904102518 - Sub business (livestock) - veterinary
904102519 - Sub business (livestock) - other
904102520 - Sub business (fishing) - maintenance and repair
904102521 - Sub business (fishing) - transport of catch
904102522 - Sub business (fishing) - labour
904102523 - Sub business (fishing) - ice
904102524 - Sub business (fishing) - other
```

#### 99 - MISSING

999999999 - Missing

# SURVEY CODES - INDUSTRY

#### A - AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHING

TI TIGHTOOD TONES TO THE TION TO
01 – CROP AND ANIMAL PRODUCTION, HUNTING AND RELATED SERVICE ACTIVITIES
011 - Growing of non-perennial crops
0111 - Growing of cereals (except rice), leguminous crops and oil seeds
0112 – Growing of rice
0113 - Growing of vegetables and melons, roots and tubers
0114 - Growing of sugar cane
0115 - Growing of tobacco
0116 – Growing of fibre crops
0119 - Growing of other non-perennial crops
012 – Growing of Perennial Crops
0121 – Growing of grapes
0122 – Growing of tropical and subtropical fruits
0123 – Growing of citrus fruits
0124 – Growing of pome fruits and stone fruits
0125 – Growing of other tree and bush fruits and nuts
0126 – Growing of oleaginous fruits
0127 – Growing of beverage crops
0128 – Growing of spices, aromatic, drug and pharmaceutical crops
0129 - Growing of other perennial crops
013 - Plant propagation
0130 - Plant propagation
014 - Animal production
0141 – Raising of cattle and buffaloes
0142 - Raising of horses and other equines
0143 – Raising of camels and camelids
0144 – Raising of sheep and goats
0145 – Raising of swine/pigs
0146 – Raising of poultry
0149 – Raising of other animals
015 - Mixed farming
0150 – Mixed farming
016 - Support activities to agriculture and post-harvest crop activities
0161 – Support activities for crop production
0162 – Support activities for animal production
0163 – Post-harvest crop activities
0164 – Seed processing for propagation
017 – Hunting, trapping and related service activities
0170 – Hunting, trapping and related service activities

02 - FORESTRY AND LOGGING

021 – Silviculture and other forestry activities
0210 - Silviculture and other forestry activities
022 - Logging
0220 – Logging
023 - Gathering of non-wood forest products
0230 – Gathering of non-wood forest products
024 - Support services to forestry
0240 - Support services to forestry
03 – FISHING AND AQUACULTURE
031 - Fishing
0311 – Marine fishing
0312 – Freshwater fishing
032 – Aquaculture
0321 – Marine aquaculture
0322 – Freshwater aquaculture
B - MINING AND QUARRYING
05 – MINING OF COAL AND LIGNITE
051 – Mining of hard coal
0510 – Mining of hard coal
052 – Mining of lignite
0520 – Mining of lignite
06 – EXTRACTION OF CRUDE PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS
061 – Extraction of crude petroleum
0610 – Extraction of crude petroleum
062 – Extraction of natural gas
0620 – Extraction of natural gas
07 – MINING OF METAL ORES
071 – Mining of Iron ores
0710 – Mining of iron ores
072 – Mining of non-ferrous metal ores
0721 – Mining of uranium and thorium ores
0729 – Mining of other non-ferrous metal ores
08 – OTHER MINING AND QUARRYING
081 – Quarrying of stone, sand and clay
0810 – Quarrying of stone, sand and clay
089 – Mining and quarrying NEC
0891 – Mining of chemical and fertiliser minerals

- 0892 Extraction of peat
- 0893 Extraction of salt
- 0899 Other mining and quarrying NEC

#### 09 - MINING SUPPORT SERVICE ACTIVITIES

#### 091 - SUPPORT ACTIVITIES FOR PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS EXTRACTION

0910 - Support activities for petroleum and natural gas extraction

#### 099 - SUPPORT ACTIVITIES FOR OTHER MINING AND QUARRYING

0990 - Support activities for other mining and quarrying

#### **C - MANUFACTURING**

#### 10 - MANUFACTURE OF FOOD PRODUCTS

#### 101 - PROCESSING AND PRESERVING OF MEAT

- 1010 Processing and preserving of meat
- 102 PROCESSING AND PRESERVING OF FISH, CRUSTACEANS AND MOLLUSCS
  - 1020 Processing and preserving of fish, crustaceans and molluscs
- 103 PROCESSING AND PRESERVING OF FRUIT AND VEGETABLES
  - 1030 Processing and preserving of fruit and vegetables
- 104 Manufacture of Vegetable and Animal oils and fats
  - 1040 Manufacture of vegetable and animal oils and fats
- 105 Manufacture of Dairy Products
  - 1050 Manufacture of dairy products

#### 106 - MANUFACTURE OF GRAIN MILL PRODUCTS, STARCHES AND STARCH PRODUCTS

- 1061 Manufacture of grain mill products
- 1062 Manufacture of starches and starch products

#### 107 - Manufacture of other food products

- 1071 Manufacture of bakery products
- 1072 Manufacture of sugar
- 1073 Manufacture of cocoa, chocolate and sugar confectionery
- 1074 Manufacture of macaroni, noodles, couscous and similar farinaceous products
- 1075 Manufacture of prepared meals and dishes
- 1079 Manufacture of other food products NEC

#### 108 - Manufacture of Prepared animal feeds

#### 1080 - Manufacture of prepared animal feeds

#### 11 - MANUFACTURE OF BEVERAGES

#### 110 - MANUFACTURE OF BEVERAGES

- 1101 Distilling, rectifying and blending of spirits
- 1102 Manufacture of wines
- 1103 Manufacture of malt liquors and malt
- 1104 Manufacture of soft drinks; production of mineral waters and other bottled waters

12 – MANUFACTURE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS
120 - Manufacture of tobacco products
1200 - Manufacture of tobacco products
13 – MANUFACTURE OF TEXTILES
131 - Spinning, weaving and finishing of textiles
1311 – Preparation and spinning of textile fibres
1312 – Weaving of textiles
1313 – Finishing of textiles
139 – Manufacture of other textiles
1391 – Manufacture of knitted and crocheted fabrics
1392 – Manufacture of made-up textile articles, except apparel 1393 – Manufacture of carpets and rugs
1394 – Manufacture of carpets and rugs
1399 – Manufacture of other textiles NEC
14 – MANUFACTURE OF WEARING APPAREL
141 – Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel
1410 – Manufacture of wearing apparel, except fur apparel
142 – Manufacture of articles of fur
1420 - Manufacture of articles of fur
143 - Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel
1430 - Manufacture of knitted and crocheted apparel
15 – MANUFACTURE OF LEATHER AND RELATED PRODUCTS
151 – Tanning and dressing of leather; manufacture of luggage, handbags, saddlery and harness; dressing and dyeing of fur
1511 – Tanning and dressing of leather; dressing and dyeing of fur
1512 – Manufacture of luggage, handbags and the like, saddlery and harness
152 – Manufacture of footwear
1520 - Manufacture of footwear
16 – MANUFACTURE OF WOOD AND OF PRODUCTS OF WOOD AND CORK, EXCEPT FURNITURE; MANUFACTURE OF ARTICLES OF STRAW AND PLAITING MATERIALS
161 - Sawmilling and planing of wood
1610 – Sawmilling and planing of wood
162 - Manufacture of products of wood, cork, straw and plaiting materials
1621 – Manufacture of veneer sheets and wood-based panels
1622 - Manufacture of builders' carpentry and joinery
1623 – Manufacture of wooden containers
1629 – Manufacture of other products of wood; manufacture of articles of cork, straw and plaiting materials
17 – MANUFACTURE OF PAPER AND PAPER PRODUCTS

170 - Manufacture of paper and paper products

1701 - Manufacture of pulp, paper and paperboard 1702 - Manufacture of corrugated paper and paperboard and of containers of paper and paperboard 1709 - Manufacture of other articles of paper and paperboard 18 - PRINTING AND REPRODUCTION OF RECORDED MEDIA 181 - Printing and Service activities related to printing 1811 - Printing 1812 – Service activities related to printing 182 - REPRODUCTION OF RECORDED MEDIA 1820 - Reproduction of recorded media 19 – MANUFACTURE OF COKE AND REFINED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 191 - MANUFACTURE OF COKE OVEN PRODUCTS 1910 - Manufacture of coke oven products 192 - Manufacture of Refined Petroleum Products 1920 - Manufacture of refined petroleum products 20 – MANUFACTURE OF CHEMICALS AND CHEMICAL PRODUCTS 201 - MANUFACTURE OF BASIC CHEMICALS, FERTILISERS AND NITROGEN COMPOUNDS, PLASTICS AND SYNTHETIC RUBBER IN PRIMARY FORMS 2011 - Manufacture of basic chemicals 2012 - Manufacture of fertilisers and nitrogen compounds 2013 – Manufacture of plastics and synthetic rubber in primary forms 202 - Manufacture of other Chemical Products 2021 - Manufacture of pesticides and other agrochemical products 2022 - Manufacture of paints, varnishes and similar coatings, printing ink and mastics 2023 - Manufacture of soap and detergents, cleaning and polishing preparations, perfumes and toilet preparations 2029 - Manufacture of other chemical products NEC 203 - MANUFACTURE OF MAN-MADE FIBRES 2030 - Manufacture of man-made fibres 21 – MANUFACTURE OF BASIC PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS AND PHARMACEUTICAL **PREPARATIONS** 210 - Manufacture of Pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products 2100 - Manufacture of pharmaceuticals, medicinal chemical and botanical products 22 – MANUFACTURE OF RUBBER AND PLASTICS PRODUCTS 221 - MANUFACTURE OF RUBBER PRODUCTS 2211 - Manufacture of rubber tyres and tubes; retreading and rebuilding of rubber tyres 2219 – Manufacture of other rubber products 222 - MANUFACTURE OF PLASTICS PRODUCTS 2220 - Manufacture of plastics products 23 – MANUFACTURE OF OTHER NON-METALLIC MINERAL PRODUCTS

231 – Manufacture of Glass and Glass Products

# 2310 - Manufacture of glass and glass products 239 - Manufacture of non-metallic mineral products NEC 2391 – Manufacture of refractory products 2392 - Manufacture of clay building materials 2393 – Manufacture of other porcelain and ceramic products 2394 – Manufacture of cement, lime and plaster 2395 - Manufacture of articles of concrete, cement and plaster 2396 – Cutting, shaping and finishing of stone 2399 - Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products NEC 24 – MANUFACTURE OF BASIC METALS 241 - MANUFACTURE OF BASIC IRON AND STEEL 2410 - Manufacture of basic iron and steel 242 - Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals 2420 – Manufacture of basic precious and other non-ferrous metals 243 - CASTING OF METALS 2431 - Casting of iron and steel 2432 – Casting of non-ferrous metals 25 – MANUFACTURE OF FABRICATED METAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 251 - MANUFACTURE OF STRUCTURAL METAL PRODUCTS, TANKS, RESERVOIRS AND STEAM GENERATORS 2511 – Manufacture of structural metal products 2512 - Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs and containers of metal 2513 - Manufacture of steam generators, except central heating hot water boilers 252 - MANUFACTURE OF WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION 2520 - Manufacture of weapons and ammunition 259 - Manufacture of other fabricated metal products; metalworking service activities 2591 – Forging, pressing, stamping and roll-forming of metal; powder metallurgy 2592 - Treatment and coating of metals; machining 2593 – Manufacture of cutlery, hand tools and general hardware 2599 - Manufacture of other fabricated metal products NEC 26 – MANUFACTURE OF COMPUTER, ELECTRONIC AND OPTICAL PRODUCTS 261 - MANUFACTURE OF ELECTRONIC COMPONENTS AND BOARDS 2610 – Manufacture of electronic components and boards 262 - MANUFACTURE OF COMPUTERS AND PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT 2620 - Manufacture of computers and peripheral equipment 263 - Manufacture of Communication Equipment 2630 – Manufacture of communication equipment 264 - MANUFACTURE OF CONSUMER ELECTRONICS 2640 - Manufacture of consumer electronics

2651 - Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment

**CLOCKS** 

265 - Manufacture of measuring, testing, navigating and control equipment; watches and

2652 – Manufacture of watches and	clocks
266 - Manufacture of Irradiation,	ELECTROMEDICAL AND ELECTROTHERAPEUTIC EQUIPMENT

2660 - Manufacture of irradiation, electromedical and electrotherapeutic equipment

267 - Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment

2670 – Manufacture of optical instruments and photographic equipment

268 - Manufacture of magnetic and optical media

2680 - Manufacture of magnetic and optical media

#### 27 – MANUFACTURE OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

# 271 – MANUFACTURE OF ELECTRIC MOTORS, GENERATORS, TRANSFORMERS AND ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION AND CONTROL APPARATUS

2710 – Manufacture of electric motors, generators, transformers and electricity distribution and control apparatus

#### 272 - MANUFACTURE OF BATTERIES AND ACCUMULATORS

2720 - Manufacture of batteries and accumulators

#### 273 - Manufacture of wiring and wiring devices

- 2731 Manufacture of fibre optic cables
- 2732 Manufacture of other electronic and electric wires and cables
- 2733 Manufacture of wiring devices

#### 274 - Manufacture of electric lighting equipment

2740 – Manufacture of electric lighting equipment

#### 275 - MANUFACTURE OF DOMESTIC APPLIANCES

2750 – Manufacture of domestic appliances

#### 279 - MANUFACTURE OF OTHER ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

2790 - Manufacture of other electrical equipment

#### 28 - MANUFACTURE OF MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT NEC

#### 281 - MANUFACTURE OF GENERAL-PURPOSE MACHINERY

- 2811 Manufacture of engines and turbines, except aircraft, vehicle and cycle engines
- 2812 Manufacture of fluid power equipment
- 2813 Manufacture of other pumps, compressors, taps and valves
- 2814 Manufacture of bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements
- 2815 Manufacture of ovens, furnaces and furnace burners
- 2816 Manufacture of lifting and handling equipment
- 2817 Manufacture of office machinery and equipment (except computers and peripheral equipment)
- 2818 Manufacture of power-driven hand tools
- 2819 Manufacture of other general-purpose machinery

#### 282 - MANUFACTURE OF SPECIAL-PURPOSE MACHINERY

- 2821 Manufacture of agricultural and forestry machinery
- 2822 Manufacture of metal-forming machinery and machine tools
- 2823 Manufacture of machinery for metallurgy
- 2824 Manufacture of machinery for mining, quarrying and construction
- 2825 Manufacture of machinery for food, beverage and tobacco processing
- 2826 Manufacture of machinery for textile, apparel and leather production

29 – MA	NUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES, TRAILERS AND SEMI-TRAILERS
291 - I	MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES
2910	) – Manufacture of motor vehicles
	MANUFACTURE OF BODIES (COACHWORK) FOR MOTOR VEHICLES; MANUFACTURE OF TRAILERS MI-TRAILERS
292( trail	– Manufacture of bodies (coachwork) for motor vehicles; manufacture of trailers and semiers
293 - I	MANUFACTURE OF PARTS AND ACCESSORIES FOR MOTOR VEHICLES
2930	- Manufacture of parts and accessories for motor vehicles
30 - MA	NUFACTURE OF OTHER TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT
301 - I	BUILDING OF SHIPS AND BOATS
3011	– Building of ships and floating structures
3012	2 – Building of pleasure and sporting boats
	MANUFACTURE OF RAILWAY LOCOMOTIVES AND ROLLING STOCK
3020	– Manufacture of railway locomotives and rolling stock
303 – 1	MANUFACTURE OF AIR AND SPACECRAFT AND RELATED MACHINERY
3030	– Manufacture of air and spacecraft and related machinery
304 - 1	MANUFACTURE OF MILITARY FIGHTING VEHICLES
3040	– Manufacture of military fighting vehicles
309 – 1	MANUFACTURE OF TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT NEC
	- Manufacture of motorcycles
	2 – Manufacture of bicycles and invalid carriages
	9 – Manufacture of other transport equipment NEC
31 – MA	NUFACTURE OF FURNITURE
310 - 1	MANUFACTURE OF FURNITURE
3100	) – Manufacture of furniture
32 – OTI	HER MANUFACTURING
321 - 1	MANUFACTURE OF JEWELLERY, BIJOUTERIE AND RELATED ARTICLES
3211	– Manufacture of jewellery and related articles
3212	2 – Manufacture of imitation jewellery and related articles
322 – 1	MANUFACTURE OF MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS
3220	) – Manufacture of musical instruments
323 – 1	MANUFACTURE OF SPORTS GOODS
3230	) – Manufacture of sports goods
324 - 1	MANUFACTURE OF GAMES AND TOYS
3240	) – Manufacture of games and toys
325 - I	MANUFACTURE OF MEDICAL AND DENTAL INSTRUMENTS AND SUPPLIES

#### 329 - OTHER MANUFACTURING NEC

#### 3290 - Other manufacturing NEC

#### 33 - REPAIR AND INSTALLATION OF MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

#### 331 - REPAIR OF FABRICATED METAL PRODUCTS, MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

- 3311 Repair of fabricated metal products
- 3312 Repair of machinery
- 3313 Repair of electronic and optical equipment
- 3314 Repair of electrical equipment
- 3315 Repair of transport equipment, except motor vehicles
- 3319 Repair of other equipment

#### 332 - Installation of industrial machinery and equipment

3320 - Installation of industrial machinery and equipment

#### D - ELECTRICITY, GAS, STEAM AND AIR CONDITIONING SUPPLY

#### 35 – ELECTRICITY, GAS, STEAM AND AIR CONDITIONING SUPPLY

- 351 ELECTRIC POWER GENERATION, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION
  - 3510 Electric power generation, transmission and distribution
- 352 Manufacture of Gas; distribution of Gaseous fuels through mains
  - 3520 Manufacture of gas; distribution of gaseous fuels through mains
- 353 STEAM AND AIR CONDITIONING SUPPLY
  - 3530 Steam and air conditioning supply

# E - WATER SUPPLY; SEWERAGE, WASTE MANAGEMENT AND REMEDIATION ACTIVITIES

#### 36 - WATER COLLECTION, TREATMENT AND SUPPLY

- 360 WATER COLLECTION, TREATMENT AND SUPPLY
  - 3600 Water collection, treatment and supply
- 37 SEWERAGE
  - 370 SEWERAGE
    - 3700 Sewerage

#### 38 – WASTE COLLECTION, TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL ACTIVITIES; MATERIALS RECOVERY

- 381 WASTE COLLECTION
  - 3811 Collection of non-hazardous waste
  - 3812 Collection of hazardous waste
- 382 WASTE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL
  - 3821 Treatment and disposal of non-hazardous waste
  - 3822 Treatment and disposal of hazardous waste
- 383 MATERIALS RECOVERY
  - 3830 Materials recovery

#### 39 – REMEDIATION ACTIVITIES AND OTHER WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

#### 390 - REMEDIATION ACTIVITIES AND OTHER WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

3900 - Remediation activities and other waste management services

#### F - CONSTRUCTION

4100 - Construction of buildings
410 - Construction of buildings
41 – CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS

#### 42 - CIVIL ENGINEERING

#### 421 - CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS AND RAILWAYS

- 4210 Construction of roads and railways
- 422 CONSTRUCTION OF UTILITY PROJECTS
  - 4220 Construction of utility projects
- 429 CONSTRUCTION OF OTHER CIVIL ENGINEERING PROJECTS
  - 4290 Construction of other civil engineering projects

#### 43 - SPECIALISED CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

- 431 DEMOLITION AND SITE PREPARATION
  - 4311 Demolition
  - 4312 Site preparation
- 432 ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING AND OTHER CONSTRUCTION INSTALLATION ACTIVITIES
  - 4321 Electrical installation
  - 4322 Plumbing, heat and air-conditioning installation
  - 4329 Other construction installation
- 433 BUILDING COMPLETION AND FINISHING
  - 4330 Building completion and finishing
- 439 Other specialised construction activities
  - 4390 Other specialised construction activities

# G - WHOLESALE AND RETAIL TRADE; REPAIR OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND MOTORCYCLES

# 45 – WHOLESALE AND RETAIL TRADE AND REPAIR OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND MOTORCYCLES

- 451 SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLES
  - 4510 Sale of motor vehicles
- 452 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF MOTOR VEHICLES
  - 4520 Maintenance and repair of motor vehicles
- 453 SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS AND ACCESSORIES
  - 4530 Sale of motor vehicle parts and accessories
- 454 SALE, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF MOTORCYCLES AND RELATED PARTS AND ACCESSORIES

46 - WH	OLESALE TRADE, EXCEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND MOTORCYCLES
461 - W	HOLESALE ON A FEE OR CONTRACT BASIS
	– Wholesale on a fee or contract basis
462 - W	HOLESALE OF AGRICULTURAL RAW MATERIALS AND LIVE ANIMALS
	- Wholesale of agricultural raw materials and live animals
	HOLESALE OF FOOD, BEVERAGES AND TOBACCO
4630	– Wholesale of food, beverages and tobacco
464 - W	HOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD GOODS
4641	- Wholesale of textiles, clothing and footwear
4649	– Wholesale of other household goods
465 - W	HOLESALE OF MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
	- Wholesale of computers, computer peripheral equipment and software
	- Wholesale of electronic and telecommunications equipment and parts
	<ul> <li>Wholesale of agricultural machinery, equipment and supplies</li> <li>Wholesale of other machinery and equipment</li> </ul>
	THER SPECIALISED WHOLESALE
	- Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products
	- Wholesale of solid, liquid and gaseous fuels and related products - Wholesale of metals and metal ores
	- Wholesale of construction materials, hardware, plumbing and heating equipment and
supp	lies
	– Wholesale of waste and scrap and other products NEC
	ON-SPECIALISED WHOLESALE TRADE
	– Non-specialised wholesale trade
47 – RET	AIL TRADE, EXCEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND MOTORCYCLES
471 – R	ETAIL SALE IN NON-SPECIALISED STORES
	- Retail sale in non-specialised stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating
4719	- Other retail sale in non-specialised stores
	ETAIL SALE OF FOOD, BEVERAGES AND TOBACCO IN SPECIALISED STORES
	- Retail sale of food in specialised stores
	- Retail sale of beverages in specialised stores
	– Retail sale of tobacco products in specialised stores
	ETAIL SALE OF AUTOMOTIVE FUEL IN SPECIALISED STORES
	- Retail sale of automotive fuel in specialised stores
	ETAIL SALE OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALISED STORES
	<ul> <li>Retail sale of computers, peripheral units, software and telecommunications equipment is alised stores</li> </ul>
-	– Retail sale of audio and video equipment in specialised stores
	ETAIL SALE OF OTHER HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALISED STORES
4751	– Retail sale of textiles in specialised stores

4752 – Retail sale of hardware, paints and glass in specialised stores

4753 – Retail sale of carpets, rugs, wall and floor coverings in specialised stores

# 4759 – Retail sale of electrical household appliances, furniture, lighting equipment and other household articles in specialised stores

#### 476 - RETAIL SALE OF CULTURAL AND RECREATION GOODS IN SPECIALISED STORES

- 4761 Retail sale of books, newspapers and stationary in specialised stores
- 4762 Retail sale of music and video recordings in specialised stores
- 4763 Retail sale of sporting equipment in specialised stores
- 4764 Retail sale of games and toys in specialised stores

#### 477 - RETAIL SALE OF OTHER GOODS IN SPECIALISED STORES

- 4771 Retail sale of clothing, footwear and leather articles in specialised stores
- 4772 Retail sale of pharmaceutical and medical goods, cosmetic and toilet articles in specialised stores
- 4773 Other retail sale of new goods in specialised stores
- 4774 Retail sale of second-hand goods

#### 478 - RETAIL SALE VIA STALLS AND MARKETS

- 4781 Retail sale via stalls and markets of food, beverages and tobacco products
- 4782 Retail sale via stalls and markets of textiles, clothing and footwear
- 4789 Retail sale via stalls and markets of other goods

#### 479 - RETAIL TRADE NOT IN STORES, STALLS OR MARKETS

- 4791 Retail sale via mail order houses or via Internet
- 4799 Other retail sale not in stores, stalls or markets

#### H - TRANSPORTATION AND STORAGE

#### 49 - LAND TRANSPORT AND TRANSPORT VIA PIPELINES

#### 491 - TRANSPORT VIA RAILWAYS

- 4911 Passenger rail transport, interurban
- 4912 Freight rail transport

#### 492 - OTHER LAND TRANSPORT

- 4921 Urban and suburban passenger land transport
- 4922 Other passenger land transport
- 4923 Freight transport by road

#### 493 - TRANSPORT VIA PIPELINE

4930 - Transport via pipeline

#### *50 – WATER TRANSPORT*

#### 501 – Sea and coastal water transport

- 5011 Sea and coastal passenger water transport
- 5012 Sea and coastal freight water transport

#### 502 - Inland water transport

- 5021 Inland passenger water transport
- 5022 Inland freight water transport

#### 51 – AIR TRANSPORT

#### 511 – Passenger air transport

#### 5110 – Passenger air transport

512 - Freight air transport
5120 – Freight air transport
52 – WAREHOUSING AND SUPPORT ACTIVITIES FOR TRANSPORTATION
521 - Warehousing and storage
5210 – Warehousing and storage
522 - Support activities for transportation
5221 – Service activities incidental to land transportation
5222 – Service activities incidental to water transportation
5223 – Service activities incidental to air transportation 5224 – Cargo handling
5229 – Other transportation support activities
53 – POSTAL AND COURIER ACTIVITIES
531 – Postal activities
5310 – Postal activities
532 – Courier activities
5320 – Courier activities
I – ACCOMMODATION AND FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES
55 – ACCOMMODATION
551 – Short-term accommodation activities
5510 - Short term accommodation activities
5510 - Short term accommodation activities  552 - Camping Grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks
552 - CAMPING GROUNDS, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKS AND TRAILER PARKS  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks
552 - CAMPING GROUNDS, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKS AND TRAILER PARKS  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - OTHER ACCOMMODATION
552 - CAMPING GROUNDS, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKS AND TRAILER PARKS  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other Accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES  561 - RESTAURANTS AND MOBILE FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES  561 - Restaurants and mobile food service activities  5620 - Event catering and other food service activities  5621 - Event catering
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES  561 - RESTAURANTS AND MOBILE FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES  5610 - Restaurants and mobile food service activities  562 - EVENT CATERING AND OTHER FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES  5621 - Event catering  5629 - Other food service activities
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES  561 - Restaurants and mobile food service activities  562 - Event catering and other food service activities  5621 - Event catering  5629 - Other food service activities  563 - Beverage serving activities
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES  561 - RESTAURANTS AND MOBILE FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES  5610 - Restaurants and mobile food service activities  562 - EVENT CATERING AND OTHER FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES  5621 - Event catering  5629 - Other food service activities
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES  561 - Restaurants and mobile food service activities  562 - Event catering and other food service activities  5621 - Event catering  5629 - Other food service activities  563 - Beverage serving activities
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  5520 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES  561 - Restaurants and mobile food service activities  5620 - Event catering and other food service activities  5621 - Event catering  5629 - Other food service activities  563 - Beverage serving activities
552 - Camping grounds, recreational vehicle parks and trailer parks  559 - Other accommodation  5590 - Other accommodation  56 - FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE ACTIVITIES  561 - RESTAURANTS AND MOBILE FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES  5610 - Restaurants and mobile food service activities  562 - EVENT CATERING AND OTHER FOOD SERVICE ACTIVITIES  5621 - Event catering  5629 - Other food service activities  563 - BEVERAGE SERVING ACTIVITIES  5630 - Beverage serving activities

5812 - Publishing of directories and mailing lists 5813 - Publishing of newspapers, journals and periodicals 5819 – Other publishing activities 582 – Software publishing 5820 – Software publishing 59 – MOTION PICTURE, VIDEO AND TELEVISION PROGRAMME PRODUCTION, SOUND RECORDING AND MUSIC PUBLISHING ACTIVITIES 591 - MOTION PICTURE, VIDEO AND TELEVISION PROGRAMME ACTIVITIES 5911 - Motion picture, video and television programme production activities 5912 - Motion picture, video and television programme post-production activities 5913 - Motion picture, video and television programme distribution activities 5914 – Motion picture projection activities 592 - SOUND RECORDING AND MUSIC PUBLISHING ACTIVITIES 5920 – Sound recording and music publishing activities 60 – PROGRAMMING AND BROADCASTING ACTIVITIES 601 - RADIO BROADCASTING 6010 - Radio broadcasting 602 - TELEVISION PROGRAMMING AND BROADCASTING ACTIVITIES 6020 – Television programming and broadcasting activities 61 - TELECOMMUNICATIONS 611 - WIRED TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACTIVITIES 6110 - Wired telecommunications activities 612 - Wireless Telecommunications activities 6120 - Wireless telecommunications activities 613 - SATELLITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACTIVITIES 6130 - Satellite telecommunications activities 619 - Other telecommunications activities 6190 - Other telecommunications activities 62 – COMPUTER PROGRAMMING, CONSULTANCY AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 620 - COMPUTER PROGRAMMING, CONSULTANCY AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 6201 – Computer programming activities 6202 - Computer consultancy and computer facilities management activities 6209 - Other information technology and computer service activities 63 - INFORMATION SERVICE ACTIVITIES 631 – Data processing, hosting and related activities; web portals 6311 – Data processing, hosting and related activities 6312 - Web portals 639 - Other information service activities 6391 - News agency activities

6399 - Other information service activities NEC

#### **K - FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES**

64 – FINANCIAL SERVICE ACTIVITIES, EXCEPT INSURANCE AND PENSION FUNDING	
641 - Monetary intermediation	
6411 - Central banking 6419 - Other monetary intermediation	
642 – Activities of holding companies	
6420 – Activities of holding companies	
643 - Trusts, funds and similar financial entities	
6430 – Trusts, funds and similar financial entities	
649 – Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities	3
6491 – Financial leasing 6492 – Other credit granting 6499 – Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding activities NEC	_
65 – INSURANCE, REINSURANCE AND PENSION FUNDING, EXCEPT COMPULSORY SOCIAL SECURITY	
651 - Insurance	
6511 – Life insurance 6512 – Non-life insurance	
652 – Reinsurance	
6520 – Reinsurance	
653 – Pension funding	
6530 – Pension funding	
66 – ACTIVITIES AUXILIARY TO FINANCIAL SERVICE AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES	
661 – Activities auxiliary to financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding	
6611 - Administration of financial markets	
6612 – Security and commodity contracts brokerage	
6619 – Other activities auxiliary to financial service activities	
662 – ACTIVITIES AUXILIARY TO INSURANCE AND PENSION FUNDING	
6621 – Risk and damage evaluation 6622 – Activities of insurance agents and brokers	
6629 – Other activities auxiliary to insurance and pension funding	
663 – Fund management activities	
6630 – Fund management activities	
- REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES	
68 – REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES	
681 - Real estate activities with own or leased property	_

#### 6810 - Real estate activities with own or leased property

#### 682 - REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES ON A FEE OR CONTRACT BASIS

6820 - Real estate activities on a fee or contract basis

#### M - PROFESSIONAL, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL ACTIVITIES

69 – <i>LEGAL</i>	AND ACCOUNTING ACTIVITIES
691 – LEGA	L ACTIVITIES
6910 - L	egal activities
692 – Acco	UNTING, BOOKKEEPING AND AUDITING ACTIVITIES; TAX CONSULTANCY
6920 – A	ccounting, bookkeeping and auditing activities; tax consultancy
70 – ACTIVI	TIES OF HEAD OFFICES; MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY ACTIVITIES
701 – Acti	VITIES OF HEAD OFFICES
7010 – A	ctivities of head offices
702 - MAN	AGEMENT CONSULTANCY ACTIVITIES
7020 – M	anagement consultancy activities
71 – ARCHIT	TECTURAL AND ENGINEERING ACTIVITIES; TECHNICAL TESTING AND ANALYSIS
711 – ARCH	IITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING ACTIVITIES AND RELATED TECHNICAL CONSULTANCY
7110 – A	rchitectural and engineering activities and related technical consultancy
712 - TECH	INICAL TESTING AND ANALYSIS
7120 – T	echnical testing and analysis
72 – SCIENT	TIFIC RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
721 – RESE	ARCH AND EXPERIMENTAL DEVELOPMENT ON NATURAL SCIENCES AND ENGINEERING
7210 – R	esearch and experimental development on natural sciences and engineering
722 – RESE	ARCH AND EXPERIMENTAL DEVELOPMENT ON SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES
7220 – R	esearch and experimental development on social sciences and humanities
73 – ADVER	TISING AND MARKET RESEARCH
731 – ADVI	ERTISING
7310 – A	dvertising
732 - Mar	KET RESEARCH AND PUBLIC OPINION POLLING
7320 – M	arket research and public opinion polling
74 – OTHER	PROFESSIONAL, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL ACTIVITIES
741 - SPEC	IALISED DESIGN ACTIVITIES
7410 - S	pecialised design activities
742 – Рно	COGRAPHIC ACTIVITIES
7420 – P	hotographic activities
749 - Отні	ER PROFESSIONAL, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL ACTIVITIES NEC

#### 75 – VETERINARY ACTIVITIES

#### 750 - Veterinary activities

7500 – Veterinary activities

#### **N - ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPPORT SERVICE ACTIVITIES**

77 – RENTAL AND LEASING ACTIVITIES	
771 – Renting and leasing of motor vehicles	
7710 - Renting and leasing of motor vehicles	
772 - RENTING AND LEASING OF PERSONAL AND HOUSEHOLD GOODS	
7721 – Renting and leasing of recreational and sports goods 7722 – Renting of video tapes and disks 7729 – Renting and leasing of other personal and household goods	
773 - RENTING AND LEASING OF OTHER MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND TANGIBLE GOODS	
7730 - Renting and leasing of other machinery, equipment and tangible goods	
774 – Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works	
7740 – Leasing of intellectual property and similar products, except copyrighted works	
78 – EMPLOYMENT ACTIVITIES	
781 – Activities of employment placement agencies	
7810 - Activities of employment placement agencies	
782 - Temporary employment agency activities	
7820 – Temporary employment agency activities	
783 – Other human resources provision	
7830 – Other human resources provision	
79 – TRAVEL AGENCY, TOUR OPERATOR, RESERVATION SERVICE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES	
791 – Travel agency and tour operator activities	
7911 – Travel agency activities 7912 – Tour operator activities	
799 – Other reservation service and related activities	
7990 – Other reservation service and related activities	
80 – SECURITY AND INVESTIGATION ACTIVITIES	
801 - Private security activities	
8010 – Private security activities	
802 - Security systems service activities	
8020 – Security systems service activities	_
803 – Investigation activities	
8030 – Investigation activities	_
81 – SERVICES TO BUILDINGS AND LANDSCAPE ACTIVITIES	

# 811 – COMBINED FACILITIES SUPPORT ACTIVITIES 8110 – Combined facilities support activities

8121 – General cleaning of buildings

812 - CLEANING ACTIVITIES

- 8129 Other building and industrial cleaning activities
- 813 LANDSCAPE CARE AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE ACTIVITIES
  - 8130 Landscape care and maintenance service activities

#### 82 – OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE, OFFICE SUPPORT AND OTHER BUSINESS SUPPORT ACTIVITIES

#### 821 - Office administrative and support activities

- 8211 Combined office administrative service activities
- 8219 Photocopying, document preparation and other specialised office support activities
- 822 ACTIVITIES OF CALL CENTRES
  - 8220 Activities of call centres
- 823 Organisation of conventions and trade shows
  - 8230 Organisation of conventions and trade shows
- 829 BUSINESS SUPPORT SERVICE ACTIVITIES NEC
  - 8291 Activities of collection agencies and credit bureaus
  - 8292 Packaging activities
  - 8299 Other business support service activities NEC

#### O - PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND DEFENCE; COMPULSORY SOCIAL SECURITY

#### 84 - PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND DEFENCE; COMPULSORY SOCIAL SECURITY

#### 841 - Administration of the State and the economic and social policy of the community

- 8411 General public administration activities
- 8412 Regulation of the activities of providing health care, education, cultural services and other social services, excluding social security
- 8413 Regulation of and contribution to more efficient operation of businesses

#### 842 - Provision of services to the community as a whole

- 8421 Foreign affairs
- 8422 Defence activities
- 8423 Public order and safety activities

#### 843 - COMPULSORY SOCIAL SECURITY ACTIVITIES

8430 - Compulsory social security activities

#### P - EDUCATION

#### 85 - EDUCATION

#### 851 - Pre-Primary and Primary Education

8510 - Pre-primary and primary education

#### 852 - SECONDARY EDUCATION

8521 - General secondary education

#### 8522 - Technical and vocational secondary education

#### 853 - HIGHER EDUCATION

8530 - Higher education

#### 854 - OTHER EDUCATION

- 8541 Sports and recreation education
- 8542 Cultural education
- 8549 Other education NEC

#### 855 - EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT ACTIVITIES

8550 - Educational support activities

#### Q - HUMAN HEALTH AND SOCIAL WORK ACTIVITIES

#### 86 – HUMAN HEALTH ACTIVITIES

861 - HOSPITAL ACTIVITIES

8610 - Hospital activities

862 - MEDICAL AND DENTAL PRACTICE ACTIVITIES

8620 - Medical and dental practice activities

869 - OTHER HUMAN HEALTH ACTIVITIES

8690 - Other human health activities

#### 87 - RESIDENTIAL CARE ACTIVITIES

#### 871 - RESIDENTIAL NURSING CARE FACILITIES

8710 - Residential nursing care facilities

872 – Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse

8720 - Residential care activities for mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse

873 - RESIDENTIAL CARE ACTIVITIES FOR THE ELDERLY AND DISABLED

8730 - Residential care activities for the elderly and disabled

879 - OTHER RESIDENTIAL CARE ACTIVITIES

8790 - Other residential care activities

#### 88 - SOCIAL WORK ACTIVITIES WITHOUT ACCOMMODATION

881 – Social work activities without accommodation for the elderly and disabled

8810 - Social work activities without accommodation for the elderly and disabled

889 - Other social work activities without accommodation

8890 - Other social work activities without accommodation

#### R - ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT AND RECREATION

#### 90 - CREATIVE, ARTS AND ENTERTAINMENT ACTIVITIES

900 - Creative, arts and entertainment activities

9000 - Creative, arts and entertainment activities

# 91 – LIBRARIES, ARCHIVES, MUSEUMS AND OTHER CULTURAL ACTIVITIES 910 - LIBRARIES, ARCHIVES, MUSEUMS AND OTHER CULTURAL ACTIVITIES 9101 - Library and archives activities 9102 – Museums activities and operation of historical sites and buildings 9103 - Botanical and zoological gardens and nature reserves activities 92 - GAMBLING AND BETTING ACTIVITIES 920 - Gambling and betting activities 9200 - Gambling and betting activities 93 – SPORTS ACTIVITIES AND AMUSEMENT AND RECREATION ACTIVITIES 931 - SPORTS ACTIVITIES 9311 - Operation of sports facilities 9312 - Activities of sports clubs 9319 – Other sports activities 932 - Other amusement and recreation activities 9321 – Activities of amusement parks and theme parks 9329 - Other amusement and recreation activities NEC **S - OTHER SERVICE ACTIVITIES** 94 - ACTIVITIES OF MEMBERSHIP ORGANISATIONS 941 - ACTIVITIES OF BUSINESS, EMPLOYERS AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP ORGANISATIONS 9411 - Activities of business and employers membership organisations 9412 – Activities of professional membership organisations 942 - ACTIVITIES OF TRADE UNIONS 9420 - Activities of trade unions 949 - ACTIVITIES OF OTHER MEMBERSHIP ORGANISATIONS 9491 - Activities of religious organisations 9492 - Activities of political organisations 9499 - Activities of other membership organisations NEC 95 - REPAIR OF COMPUTERS AND PERSONAL AND HOUSEHOLD GOODS 951 - REPAIR OF COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 9511 - Repair of computers and peripheral equipment 9512 - Repair of communication equipment 952 - REPAIR OF PERSONAL AND HOUSEHOLD GOODS 9521 - Repair of consumer electronics 9522 - Repair of household appliances and home and garden equipment 9523 - Repair of footwear and leather goods 9524 – Repair of furniture and home furnishings 9529 - Repair of other personal and household goods

96 - OTHER PERSONAL SERVICE ACTIVITIES

#### 960 - OTHER PERSONAL SERVICE ACTIVITIES

- 9601 Washing and (dry-) cleaning of textile and fur products
- 9602 Hairdressing and other beauty treatment
- 9603 Funeral and related activities
- 9609 Other personal service activities NEC

# T - ACTIVITIES OF HOUSEHOLDS AS EMPLOYERS; UNDIFFERENTIATED GOODS—AND SERVICES—PRODUCING ACTIVITIES OF HOUSEHOLDS FOR OWN USE

#### 97 - ACTIVITIES OF HOUSEHOLDS AS EMPLOYERS OF DOMESTIC PERSONNEL

970 - ACTIVITIES OF HOUSEHOLDS AS EMPLOYERS OF DOMESTIC PERSONNEL

9700 - Activities of households as employers of domestic personnel

98 – UNDIFFERENTIATED GOODS—AND SERVICES—PRODUCING ACTIVITIES OF PRIVATE HOUSEHOLDS FOR OWN USE

981 - Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private households for own use

9810 – Undifferentiated goods-producing activities of private households for own use

982 - Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use

9820 - Undifferentiated service-producing activities of private households for own use

#### U - ACTIVITIES OF EXTRATERRITORIAL ORGANISATIONS AND BODIES

#### 99 – ACTIVITIES OF EXTRATERRITORIAL ORGANISATIONS AND BODIES

990 - ACTIVITIES OF EXTRATERRITORIAL ORGANISATIONS AND BODIES

9900 - Activities of extraterritorial organisations and bodies

#### \* - MISSING

99 – MISSING

999 - MISSING

9999 - Missing

#### SURVEY CODES - OCCUPATION

#### 0 - ARMED FORCES OCCUPATIONS

1	7	1 –	C0	7	N	1	V	11	5	3.9	1	1	)	V	I	7	D	١,	4	F	?	N	1	F.	'I	)	F	7	)	R	1	7	F.	S	1	n	F	7	F	I	С.	F	1	₹.	ς

#### 011 - COMMISSIONED ARMED FORCES OFFICERS

0110 - Commissioned armed forces officers

#### 02 - NON-COMMISSIONED ARMED FORCES OFFICERS

021 - Non-commissioned armed forces officers

0210 - Non-commissioned armed forces officers

#### 03 - ARMED FORCES OCCUPATIONS, OTHER RANKS

031 - Armed forces occupations, other ranks

0310 - Armed forces occupations, other ranks

#### 1 - MANAGERS

#### 11 - CHIEF EXECUTIVES, SENIOR OFFICIALS AND LEGISLATORS

#### 111 - LEGISLATORS AND SENIOR OFFICIALS

- 1111 Legislators
- 1112 Senior government officials
- 1113 Traditional chiefs and heads of village
- 1114 Senior officials of special-interest organisations

#### 112 - Managing directors and chief executives

1120 - Managing directors and chief executives

#### 12 - ADMINISTRATIVE AND COMMERCIAL MANAGERS

#### 121 - BUSINESS SERVICES AND ADMINISTRATION MANAGERS

- 1211 Finance managers
- 1212 Human resource managers
- 1213 Policy and planning managers
- 1219 Business services and administration managers not elsewhere classified

#### 122 - SALES, MARKETING AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGERS

- 1221 Sales and marketing managers
- 1222 Advertising and public relations managers
- 1223 Research and development managers

#### 13 - PRODUCTION AND SPECIALISED SERVICES MANAGERS

#### 131 - PRODUCTION MANAGERS IN AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERIES

- 1311 Agricultural and forestry production managers
- 1312 Aquaculture and fisheries production managers

#### 132 - MANUFACTURING, MINING, CONSTRUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION MANAGERS

1321 - Manufacturing managers

Survey classification codes
1322 – Mining managers
1323 – Construction managers
1324 – Supply, distribution and related managers
133 - Information and communications technology service managers
1330 - Information and communications technology service managers
134 - Professional services managers
1341 – Child care services managers
1342 – Health services managers
1343 – Aged care services managers
1344 – Social welfare managers
1345 – Education managers
1346 – Financial and insurance services branch managers 1349 – Professional services managers not elsewhere classified
14 – HOSPITALITY, RETAIL AND OTHER SERVICES MANAGERS
141 – HOTEL AND RESTAURANT MANAGERS
1411 – Hotel managers
1412 – Restaurant managers
142 - RETAIL AND WHOLESALE TRADE MANAGERS
1420 – Retail and wholesale trade managers
143 - Other services managers
1431 – Sports, recreation and cultural centre managers
1439 - Services managers not elsewhere classified
2 - PROFESSIONALS
21 – SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
211 – Physical and earth science professionals
2111 – Physicists and astronomers
2112 – Meteorologists
2113 – Chemists
2114 – Geologists and geophysicists
212 – MATHEMATICIANS, ACTUARIES AND STATISTICIANS
2120 – Mathematicians, actuaries and statisticians
213 - Life science professionals
2131 – Biologists, botanists, zoologists and related professionals
2132 – Farming, forestry and fisheries advisers
2133 – Environmental protection professionals
214 - Engineering professionals (excluding electrotechnology)
2141 – Industrial and production engineers

- 2142 Civil engineers
- 2143 Environmental engineers
- 2144 Mechanical engineers
- 2145 Chemical engineers

2146 – Mining engineers, metallurgists and related professionals 2149 – Engineering professionals not elsewhere classified
215 - Electrotechnology engineers
2151 – Electrical engineers
2152 - Electronics engineers
2153 – Telecommunications engineers
216 - Architects, planners, surveyors and designers
2161 – Building architects
2162 – Landscape architects
2163 – Product and garment designers
2164 – Town and traffic planners
2165 – Cartographers and surveyors 2166 – Graphic and multimedia designers
22 – HEALTH PROFESSIONALS
221 - MEDICAL DOCTORS
2211 – Generalist medical practitioners 2212 – Specialist medical practitioners
222 – NURSING AND MIDWIFERY PROFESSIONALS
2221 – Nursing professionals
2222 – Midwifery professionals
223 – Traditional and complementary medicine professionals
2230 - Traditional and complementary medicine professionals
224 – PARAMEDICAL PRACTITIONERS
2240 – Paramedical practitioners
225 - Veterinarians
2250 – Veterinarians
226 - Other health professionals
2261 – Dentists
2262 – Pharmacists
2263 – Environmental and occupational health and hygiene professionals
2264 – Physiotherapists
2265 – Dieticians and nutritionists 2266 – Audiologists and speech therapists
2267 – Optometrists and ophthalmic opticians
2269 – Health professionals not elsewhere classified
23 – TEACHING PROFESSIONALS
231 – University and higher education teachers
2310 – University and higher education teachers
232 – Vocational education teachers
2320 – Vocational education teachers
233 – SECONDARY EDUCATION TEACHERS
2330 – Secondary education teachers
•

234 - Primary school and early childhood teachers
2341 - Primary school teachers
2342 – Early childhood educators
235 - Other teaching professionals
2351 - Education methods specialists
2352 – Special needs teachers
2353 – Other language teachers
2354 – Other music teachers
2355 – Other arts teachers
2356 – Information technology trainers
2359 – Teaching professionals not elsewhere classified
24 – BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATION PROFESSIONALS
241 – Finance professionals
2411 – Accountants
2412 – Financial and investment advisers
2413 – Financial analysts
242 - Administration professionals
2421 – Management and organisation analysts
2422 – Policy administration professionals
2423 – Personnel and careers professionals
2424 – Training and staff development professionals
243 – SALES, MARKETING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS PROFESSIONALS
2431 – Advertising and marketing professionals
2432 – Public relations professionals
<ul><li>2433 – Technical and medical sales professionals (excluding ICT)</li><li>2434 – Information and communications technology sales professionals</li></ul>
25 – INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY PROFESSIONALS
251 – Software and applications developers and analysts
2511 – Systems analysts
2512 – Software developers
2513 – Web and multimedia developers
2514 – Applications programmers 2519 – Software and applications developers and analysts not elsewhere classified
252 – Database and network professionals
2521 – Database designers and administrators
2522 – Systems administrators
2523 – Computer network professionals
2529 – Database and network professionals not elsewhere classified
26 – LEGAL, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL PROFESSIONALS
261 - Legal professionals
2611 – Lawyers
2612 – Judges

2619 – Legal professionals not elsewhere classified

## Nauru HIES Report 2012/2013 Survey classification codes 262 - LIBRARIANS, ARCHIVISTS AND CURATORS 2621 - Archivists and curators 2622 – Librarians and related information professionals 263 - SOCIAL AND RELIGIOUS PROFESSIONALS 2631 - Economists 2632 – Sociologists, anthropologists and related professionals 2633 - Philosophers, historians and political scientists 2634 – Psychologists 2635 – Social work and counselling professionals 2636 - Religious professionals 264 - AUTHORS, JOURNALISTS AND LINGUISTS 2641 - Authors and related writers 2642 - Journalists 2643 – Translators, interpreters and other linguists 265 - Creative and Performing Artists 2651 - Visual artists 2652 – Musicians, singers and composers 2653 – Dancers and choreographers 2654 - Film, stage and related directors and producers 2655 - Actors 2656 – Announcers on radio, television and other media

#### 3 - TECHNICIANS AND ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONALS

#### 31 - SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONALS

2659 - Creative and performing artists not elsewhere classified

#### 311 - PHYSICAL AND ENGINEERING SCIENCE TECHNICIANS

- 3111 Chemical and physical science technicians
- 3112 Civil engineering technicians
- 3113 Electrical engineering technicians
- 3114 Electronics engineering technicians
- 3115 Mechanical engineering technicians
- 3116 Chemical engineering technicians
- 3117 Mining and metallurgical technicians
- 3118 Draughtspersons
- 3119 Physical and engineering science technicians not elsewhere classified

#### 312 - MINING, MANUFACTURING AND CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISORS

- 3121 Mining supervisors
- 3122 Manufacturing supervisors
- 3123 Construction supervisors

#### 313 - PROCESS CONTROL TECHNICIANS

- 3131 Power production plant operators
- 3132 Incinerator and water treatment plant operators
- 3133 Chemical processing plant controllers
- 3134 Petroleum and natural gas refining plant operators

3135 – Metal production process controllers 3139 – Process control technicians not elsewhere classified
314 - Life science technicians and related associate professionals
3141 – Life science technicians (excluding medical) 3142 – Agricultural technicians 3143 – Forestry technicians
315 – Ship and aircraft controllers and technicians
3151 – Ships' engineers 3152 – Ships' deck officers and pilots 3153 – Aircraft pilots and related associate professionals 3154 – Air traffic controllers 3155 – Air traffic safety electronics technicians
32 – HEALTH ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONALS
321 - MEDICAL AND PHARMACEUTICAL TECHNICIANS
<ul> <li>3211 - Medical imaging and therapeutic equipment technicians</li> <li>3212 - Medical and pathology laboratory technicians</li> <li>3213 - Pharmaceutical technicians and assistants</li> <li>3214 - Medical and dental prosthetic technicians</li> </ul>
322 – Nursing and midwifery associate professionals
3221 – Nursing associate professionals 3222 – Midwifery associate professionals
323 - Traditional and complementary medicine associate professionals
3230 - Traditional and complementary medicine associate professionals
324 - Veterinary technicians and assistants
3240 – Veterinary technicians and assistants
325 - Other health associate professionals
3251 – Dental assistants and therapists 3252 – Medical records and health information technicians 3253 – Community health workers 3254 – Dispensing opticians 3255 – Physiotherapy technicians and assistants 3256 – Medical assistants 3257 – Environmental and occupational health inspectors and associates 3258 – Ambulance workers 3259 – Health associate professionals not elsewhere classified
33 – BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONALS
331 – Financial and mathematical associate professionals
3311 – Securities and finance dealers and brokers 3312 – Credit and loans officers 3313 – Accounting associate professionals 3314 – Statistical, mathematical and related associate professionals

3315 - Valuers and loss assessors

3	32 – Sales and purchasing agents and brokers
	3321 – Insurance representatives
	3322 – Commercial sales representatives
	3323 – Buyers
	3324 – Trade brokers
3	33 – Business services agents
	3331 – Clearing and forwarding agents
	3332 – Conference and event planners
	3333 – Employment agents and contractors
	3334 – Real estate agents and property managers
	3339 – Business services agents not elsewhere classified
3	34 – Administrative and specialised secretaries
	3341 – Office supervisors
	3342 – Legal secretaries
	3343 – Administrative and executive secretaries
	3344 – Medical secretaries
3	35 – REGULATORY GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONALS
	3351 – Customs and border inspectors
	3352 – Government tax and excise officials
	3353 – Government social benefits officials
	3354 – Government licensing officials
	3355 – Police inspectors and detectives
	3359 – Regulatory government associate professionals not elsewhere classified
34	– LEGAL, SOCIAL, CULTURAL AND RELATED ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONALS
3	41 – Legal, social and religious associate professionals
	3411 – Police inspectors and detectives
	3412 – Social work associate professionals
	3413 – Religious associate professionals
3	42 – Sports and fitness workers
	3421 – Athletes and sports players
	3422 – Sports coaches, instructors and officials
	3423 – Fitness and recreation instructors and programme leaders
3	43 – Artistic, cultural and culinary associate professionals
	3431 – Photographers
	3432 – Interior designers and decorators
	3433 – Gallery, museum and library technicians
	3434 – Chefs
	3435 – Other artistic and cultural associate professionals
35	– INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNICIANS
3.	51 – Information and communications technology operations and user support technicians
	3511 – Information and communications technology operations technicians

– Information and communications technology user support technicians  $\,$ 

– Computer network and systems technicians

#### 3514 - Web technicians

#### 352 - TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND BROADCASTING TECHNICIANS

- 3521 Broadcasting and audio-visual technicians
- 3522 Telecommunications engineering technicians

#### 4 - CLERICAL SUPPORT WORKERS

# 41 – GENERAL AND KEYBOARD CLERKS 411 – GENERAL OFFICE CLERKS 4110 – General office clerks 412 – SECRETARIES (GENERAL) 4120 – Secretaries (general)

#### 413 - KEYBOARD OPERATORS

- 4131 Typists and word processing operators
- 4132 Data entry clerks

#### 42 - CUSTOMER SERVICES CLERKS

#### 421 - Tellers, money collectors and related clerks

- 4211 Bank tellers and related clerks
- 4212 Bookmakers, croupiers and related gaming workers
- 4213 Pawnbrokers and money-lenders
- 4214 Debt-collectors and related workers

#### 422 - CLIENT INFORMATION WORKERS

- 4221 Travel consultants and clerks
- 4222 Contact centre information clerks
- 4223 Telephone switchboard operators
- 4224 Hotel receptionists
- 4225 Enquiry clerks
- 4226 Receptionists (general)
- 4227 Survey and market research interviewers
- 4229 Client information workers not elsewhere classified

#### 43 - NUMERICAL AND MATERIAL RECORDING CLERKS

#### 431 - NUMERICAL CLERKS

- 4311 Accounting and bookkeeping clerks
- 4312 Statistical, finance and insurance clerks
- 4313 Payroll clerks

#### 432 - MATERIAL-RECORDING AND TRANSPORT CLERKS

- 4321 Stock clerks
- 4322 Production clerks
- 4323 Transport clerks

#### 44 - OTHER CLERICAL SUPPORT WORKERS

#### 441 - OTHER CLERICAL SUPPORT WORKERS

#### 4411 - Library clerks

- 4412 Mail carriers and sorting clerks
- 4413 Coding, proof-reading and related clerks
- 4414 Scribes and related workers
- 4415 Filing and copying clerks
- 4416 Personnel clerks
- 4419 Clerical support workers not elsewhere classified

#### 5 - SERVICE AND SALES WORKERS

5230 - Cashiers and ticket clerks

51 – PERSONAL SERVICE WORKERS	
511 – Travel attendants, conductors and guides	
5111 – Travel attendants and travel stewards 5112 – Transport conductors 5113 – Travel guides	
512 – Cooks	
5120 - Cooks	
513 – Waiters and Bartenders	
5131 - Waiters 5132 - Bartenders	
514 – HAIRDRESSERS, BEAUTICIANS AND RELATED WORKERS	
5141 – Hairdressers 5142 – Beauticians and related workers	
515 - Building and housekeeping supervisors	
5151 – Cleaning and housekeeping supervisors in offices, hotels and other establishments 5152 – Domestic housekeepers 5153 – Building caretakers	
516 - Other personal services workers	
5161 – Astrologers, fortune-tellers and related workers 5162 – Companions and valets 5163 – Undertakers and embalmers 5164 – Pet groomers and animal care workers 5165 – Driving instructors 5169 – Personal services workers not elsewhere classified	
52 – SALES WORKERS	
521 – Street and market salespersons	
5211 – Stall and market salespersons 5212 – Street food salespersons	
522 - Shop salespersons	
5221 – Shop keepers 5222 – Shop supervisors 5223 – Shop sales assistants	
523 – Cashiers and ticket clerks	

# 524 - OTHER SALES WORKERS 5241 - Fashion and other models 5242 - Sales demonstrators 5243 – Door to door salespersons 5244 – Contact centre salespersons 5245 - Service station attendants 5246 – Food service counter attendants 5249 - Sales workers not elsewhere classified 53 – PERSONAL CARE WORKERS 531 - CHILD CARE WORKERS AND TEACHERS' AIDES 5311 - Child care workers 5312 - Teachers' aides 532 – Personal care workers in health services 5321 - Health care assistants 5322 – Home-based personal care workers 5329 - Personal care workers in health services not elsewhere classified 54 - PROTECTIVE SERVICES WORKERS 541 - PROTECTIVE SERVICES WORKERS 5411 – Fire-fighters 5412 - Police officers 5413 - Prison guards 5414 - Security guards 5419 - Protective services workers not elsewhere classified 6 - SKILLED AGRICULTURAL, FORESTRY AND FISHERY WORKERS 61 - MARKET-ORIENTED SKILLED AGRICULTURAL WORKERS 611 - MARKET GARDENERS AND CROP GROWERS 6111 - Field crop and vegetable growers 6112 - Tree and shrub crop growers 6113 - Gardeners, horticultural and nursery growers 6114 – Mixed crop growers 612 - ANIMAL PRODUCERS 6121 - Livestock and dairy producers 6122 - Poultry producers 6123 – Apiarists and sericulturists 6129 - Animal producers not elsewhere classified 613 - MIXED CROP AND ANIMAL PRODUCERS 6130 – Mixed crop and animal producers 62 – MARKET-ORIENTED SKILLED FORESTRY, FISHERY AND HUNTING WORKERS 621 - FORESTRY AND RELATED WORKERS 6210 - Forestry and related workers

# Nauru HIES Report 2012/2013 Survey classification codes 622 - FISHERY WORKERS, HUNTERS AND TRAPPERS 6221 – Aquaculture workers 6222 - Inland and coastal waters fishery workers 6223 – Deep-sea fishery workers 6224 – Hunters and trappers 63 – SUBSISTENCE FARMERS, FISHERS, HUNTERS AND GATHERERS 631 - SUBSISTENCE CROP FARMERS 6310 – Subsistence crop farmers 632 - Subsistence Livestock farmers 6320 - Subsistence livestock farmers 633 - Subsistence mixed crop and livestock farmers 6330 – Subsistence mixed crop and livestock farmers 634 - Subsistence fishers, hunters, trappers and gatherers 6340 – Subsistence fishers, hunters, trappers and gatherers 7 - CRAFT AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS 71 – BUILDING AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS. EXCLUDING ELECTRICIANS 711 - BUILDING FRAME AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

- 7111 House builders
- 7112 Bricklayers and related workers
- 7113 Stonemasons, stone cutters, splitters and carvers
- 7114 Concrete placers, concrete finishers and related workers
- 7115 Carpenters and joiners
- 7119 Building frame and related trades workers not elsewhere classified

#### 712 - BUILDING FINISHERS AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

- 7121 Roofers
- 7122 Floor layers and tile setters
- 7123 Plasterers
- 7124 Insulation workers
- 7125 Glaziers
- 7126 Plumbers and pipe fitters
- 7127 Air conditioning and refrigeration mechanics

#### 713 - PAINTERS, BUILDING STRUCTURE CLEANERS AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

- 7131 Painters and related workers
- 7132 Spray painters and varnishers
- 7133 Building structure cleaners

#### 72 – METAL, MACHINERY AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

#### 721 – Sheet and structural metal workers, moulders and welders, and related workers

- 7211 Metal moulders and coremakers
- 7212 Welders and flamecutters
- 7213 Sheet-metal workers

- 7214 Structural-metal preparers and erectors
- 7215 Riggers and cable splicers

#### 722 - BLACKSMITHS, TOOLMAKERS AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

- 7221 Blacksmiths, hammersmiths and forging press workers
- 7222 Toolmakers and related workers
- 7223 Metal working machine tool setters and operators
- 7224 Metal polishers, wheel grinders and tool sharpeners

#### 723 - MACHINERY MECHANICS AND REPAIRERS

- 7231 Motor vehicle mechanics and repairers
- 7232 Aircraft engine mechanics and repairers
- 7233 Agricultural and industrial machinery mechanics and repairers
- 7234 Bicycle and related repairers

#### 73 - HANDICRAFT AND PRINTING WORKERS

#### 731 - HANDICRAFT WORKERS

- 7311 Precision-instrument makers and repairers
- 7312 Musical instrument makers and tuners
- 7313 Jewellery and precious-metal workers
- 7314 Potters and related workers
- 7315 Glass makers, cutters, grinders and finishers
- 7316 Sign writers, decorative painters, engravers and etchers
- 7317 Handicraft workers in wood, basketry and related materials
- 7318 Handicraft workers in textile, leather and related materials
- 7319 Handicraft workers not elsewhere classified

#### 732 - Printing trades workers

- 7321 Pre-press technicians
- 7322 Printers
- 7323 Print finishing and binding workers

#### 74 - ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC TRADES WORKERS

#### 741 – ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT INSTALLERS AND REPAIRERS

- 7411 Building and related electricians
- 7412 Electrical mechanics and fitters
- 7413 Electrical line installers and repairers

#### 742 - Electronics and telecommunications installers and repairers

- 7421 Electronics mechanics and servicers
- 7422 Information and communications technology installers and servicers

# 75 – FOOD PROCESSING, WOOD WORKING, GARMENT AND OTHER CRAFT AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

#### 751 – FOOD PROCESSING AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

- 7511 Butchers, fishmongers and related food preparers
- 7512 Bakers, pastry-cooks and confectionery makers
- 7513 Dairy-products makers
- 7514 Fruit, vegetable and related preservers
- 7515 Food and beverage tasters and graders

#### 7516 - Tobacco preparers and tobacco products makers

#### 752 - WOOD TREATERS, CABINET-MAKERS AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

- 7521 Wood treaters
- 7522 Cabinet-makers and related workers
- 7523 Woodworking-machine tool setters and operators

#### 753 - GARMENT AND RELATED TRADES WORKERS

- 7531 Tailors, dressmakers, furriers and hatters
- 7532 Garment and related pattern-makers and cutters
- 7533 Sewing, embroidery and related workers
- 7534 Upholsterers and related workers
- 7535 Pelt dressers, tanners and fellmongers
- 7536 Shoemakers and related workers

#### 754 - OTHER CRAFT AND RELATED WORKERS

- 7541 Underwater divers
- 7542 Shotfirers and blasters
- 7543 Product graders and testers (excluding foods and beverages)
- 7544 Fumigators and other pest and weed controllers
- 7549 Craft and related workers not elsewhere classified

#### 8 - PLANT AND MACHINE OPERATORS, AND ASSEMBLERS

#### 81 – STATIONARY PLANT AND MACHINE OPERATORS

#### 811 - MINING AND MINERAL PROCESSING PLANT OPERATORS

- 8111 Miners and quarriers
- 8112 Mineral and stone processing plant operators
- 8113 Well drillers and borers and related workers
- 8114 Cement, stone and other mineral products machine operators

#### 812 - METAL PROCESSING AND FINISHING PLANT OPERATORS

- 8121 Metal processing plant operators
- 8122 Metal finishing, plating and coating machine operators

#### 813 - CHEMICAL AND PHOTOGRAPHIC PRODUCTS PLANT AND MACHINE OPERATORS

- 8131 Chemical products plant and machine operators
- 8132 Photographic products machine operators

#### 814 - Rubber, Plastic and Paper Products Machine Operators

- 8141 Rubber products machine operators
- 8142 Plastic products machine operators
- 8143 Paper products machine operators

#### 815 – Textile, fur and leather products machine operators

- 8151 Fibre preparing, spinning and winding machine operators
- 8152 Weaving and knitting machine operators
- 8153 Sewing machine operators
- 8154 Bleaching, dyeing and fabric cleaning machine operators
- 8155 Fur and leather preparing machine operators
- 8156 Shoemaking and related machine operators

8157 – Laundry machine operators
8159 – Textile, fur and leather products machine operators not elsewhere classified
816 - FOOD AND RELATED PRODUCTS MACHINE OPERATORS
8160 - Food and related products machine operators
817 - Wood processing and papermaking plant operators
8171 – Pulp and papermaking plant operators
8172 – Wood processing plant operators
818 - Other stationary plant and machine operators
8181 – Glass and ceramics plant operators
8182 – Steam engine and boiler operators
8183 – Packing, bottling and labelling machine operators
8189 – Stationary plant and machine operators not elsewhere classified
82 – ASSEMBLERS
821 - Assemblers
8211 – Mechanical machinery assemblers
8212 – Electrical and electronic equipment assemblers
8219 – Assemblers not elsewhere classified
83 – DRIVERS AND MOBILE PLANT OPERATORS
831 - Locomotive engine drivers and related workers
8311 – Locomotive engine drivers
8312 – Railway brake, signal and switch operators
832 - Car, van and motorcycle drivers
8321 – Motorcycle drivers
8322 – Car, taxi and van drivers
833 – HEAVY TRUCK AND BUS DRIVERS
8331 – Bus and tram drivers 8332 – Heavy truck and lorry drivers
834 - Mobile Plant Operators
8341 – Mobile farm and forestry plant operators 8342 – Earthmoving and related plant operators
8343 – Crane, hoist and related plant operators
8344 – Lifting truck operators
835 – Ships' deck crews and related workers
8350 – Ships' deck crews and related workers
·
9 - ELEMENTARY OCCUPATIONS
91 – CLEANERS AND HELPERS
911 – Domestic, hotel and office cleaners and helpers
9111 – Domestic cleaners and helpers
9112 – Cleaners and helpers in offices, hotels and other establishments
912 – Vehicle, window, laundry and other hand cleaning workers

9121 – Hand launderers and pressers 9122 – Vehicle cleaners 9123 – Window cleaners 9129 – Other cleaning workers
92 – AGRICULTURAL, FORESTRY AND FISHERY LABOURERS
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
921 – AGRICULTURAL, FORESTRY AND FISHERY LABOURERS
9211 – Crop farm labourers 9212 – Livestock farm labourers
9213 – Mixed crop and livestock farm labourers
9214 – Garden and horticultural labourers
9215 – Forestry labourers
9216 – Fishery and aquaculture labourers
93 – LABOURERS IN MINING, CONSTRUCTION, MANUFACTURING AND TRANSPORT
931 - Mining and construction labourers
9311 – Mining and quarrying labourers
9312 – Civil engineering labourers 9313 – Building construction labourers
932 – MANUFACTURING LABOURERS
9321 – Hand packers
9329 – Manufacturing labourers not elsewhere classified
933 – Transport and storage labourers
9331 – Hand and pedal vehicle drivers
9332 – Drivers of animal-drawn vehicles and machinery
9333 – Freight handlers 9334 – Shelf fillers
94 – FOOD PREPARATION ASSISTANTS
941 - FOOD PREPARATION ASSISTANTS
9411 – Fast food preparers
9412 – Kitchen helpers
95 – STREET AND RELATED SALES AND SERVICE WORKERS
951 – Street and related service workers
9510 – Street and related service workers
952 - Street vendors (excluding food)
9520 – Street vendors (excluding food)
96 – REFUSE WORKERS AND OTHER ELEMENTARY WORKERS
961 – Refuse workers
9611 – Garbage and recycling collectors
9612 – Refuse sorters
9613 – Sweepers and related labourers
962 – Other elementary workers

– Messengers, package deliverers and luggage porters

#### Nauru HIES Report 2012/2013 Survey classification codes

- 9622 Odd job persons
- 9623 Meter readers and vending-machine collectors
- 9624 Water and firewood collectors
- 9629 Elementary workers not elsewhere classified

#### \* - MISSING

99 – MISSING

999 - MISSING

9999 - MISSING